
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of February 19, 2024 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Public Forum
5. President's Remarks
6. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, January 16, 2024
B. Committee, February 5, 2024

7. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Taxes Collected
C. Budget Status
D. Engineer's Report
E. Planning Commission Report
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report
G. Police Report
H. Fire Department Report

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Reservation Request for Perkasie Garden Club
3. Consider Event Application – Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy Meltdown 5K

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
1. Consider Hiring of Accounting & Municipal Permits Clerk

F. Finance Committee Items
1. Payment of the Bills
2. Consider Request for Pavilion Rental Fee Waiver – Perkasie Garden Club
3. Consider Donation Request – Mothers Solving Puzzles Fundraiser for Eagles

Autism Foundation
4. Consider Resolution #2024-12 – Lease Agreement for New Copiers at Borough

Hall
5. Consider Resolution #2024-13 – Maintenance Contract for New Copiers at

Borough Hall
G. Economic Development Committee Items

1. Community Development Manager Report
2. Consider Event Application – Pennridge Little League Opening Day Parade



H. Public Safety Committee Items
1. Consider Resolution #2024-14 – PA ICAC Task Force MOU

I. Historical Committee Items
1. Consider Award of RFQ 2023-1 – FEMA Grant Administration Services for

Perkasie Covered Timber Bridge Project
2. Update on Perkasie Pride Awards

10. Other New Business
11. Report from Youth Councilor
12. Public Forum
13. Press Forum
14. Executive Session
15. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  March 4, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 

As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 
JANUARY 16, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone (Absent) 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone (Absent) 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Douglas Rossino, P.E.  

Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Councilman David Weaver 
gave an invocation which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

Nothing at this time. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the minutes 
from the Council meeting on December 18, 2023 and the Committee meeting on January 2, 2024.  

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

Mayor’s Report 



2

Mayor Hollenbach expressed his appreciation to the Fire Company for dealing with flooding 
last week, to the Police Department for handling recent car break-ins, to the Public Works 
Department for the great job they’ve been doing cleaning up the streets in bad weather and to the 
Electric Department for handling downed wires on Saturday.   

Taxes Collected 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for the month of December, 2023. 

Budget Status 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for the month of December, 2023. 

Engineer's Report 

The Engineer informed Council that the 18-month maintenance period for Buildings 1 & 2 at 
the Pennridge Airport Business Park is complete; there are additional phases of that project, but they 
are in East Rockhill Township.   The Cedar Ridge subdivision is complete and has entered into its 18-
month maintenance period, and the Perry Mill subdivision is awaiting a Highway Occupancy Permit 
from PennDOT.  The Engineer also informed Council that the manhole on Market Street that has had 
water coming out of it will be addressed. 

Councilman Rose asked if the Borough knew who was moving into the buildings at the Airport 
Business Park, and the Borough Manager gave an overview of the tenants.  Councilwoman Schilling 
asked if the leases for the tenants were long-term leases, and the Borough Manager confirmed that 
they would be long-term, adding that she believes the shortest term would be a 10-year lease, but 
that the most recent tenant looking to move in was hoping for a long-term lease.  Councilman 
Weaver asked what caused the water to bubble up out of Market Street, and the Engineer provided a 
detailed explanation as to the cause and to what’s being done to resolve the issue. 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of December, 2023. 

Planning Commission Report 

The Planning Commission did not meet in December. 

Zoning Hearing Board Report 

The Zoning Hearing Board did not meet in December. 

Police Report 

Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of December, 2023. 



3

Fire Department Report 

Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of December, 2023. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for 
December, 2023.    

Consider Bid Award for Mixed Paper Recycling (2023-07) 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously awarded Bid No. 2023-07 
for Mixed Paper Recycling to United States Recycling, Inc. for the rebate/disposal cost of New York 
High Side Market Price minus $28.12 per ton. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for December, 
2023.   

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Code Enforcement Officer Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report 
for December, 2023. 

Consider Proposal for Traffic Calming Study – W. Blooming Glen Drive 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized the 
Borough to proceed with hiring Gilmore & Associates, Inc. to conduct a traffic calming study at W. 
Blooming Glen Drive at North 7th Street at the proposed cost of $5,400.00 in their proposal dated 
December 21, 2023. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Parks and Recreation Director Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for the 
month of December, 2023.  The Parks & Recreation Director informed Council that the Menlo 
Aquatics Center took in $60,000 in memberships between November 2nd and December 31st through 
member retention exclusives.  A full marketing campaign has been launched on social media, 



4

including the pool’s Facebook page and the start of an Instagram page, and mailers will be going out 
as well. 

Consider Reservation Request for Walton Farm Elementary School 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the reservation 
request from Walton Farm Elementary School to use Menlo Park Lions Pavilions 1 & 2 for a first grade 
field trip on Friday, May 3, 2024 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Consider Appointments to Boards and Commissions for 2024 

Perkasie Regional Authority 

Nominations were opened for a five-year term on the Perkasie Regional Authority Board.  
Scott Bomboy nominated Steve Algeo.  Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Worthington, Council 
unanimously appointed Steve Algeo to the Perkasie Regional Authority Board for a five-year term 
through December, 2028. 

Nominations were opened for a three-year term on the Perkasie Regional Authority Board.  
Jim Ryder nominated Greg Martin.  Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Worthington, Council 
unanimously appointed Greg Martin to the Perkasie Regional Authority Board for a three-year term 
through December, 2026. 

Civil Service Commission 

Nominations were opened for a six-year term to the Civil Service Commission.  Scott Bomboy 
nominated Edwin White, which was seconded by Dave Worthington.  Upon a motion by Bomboy, 
seconded by Rose, Council unanimously appointed Edwin White to the Civil Service Commission for a 
six-year term to the Civil Service Commission through December, 2029. 

Perkasie Planning Commission 

Nominations were opened for two four-year terms on the Perkasie Planning Commission. 
Robin Schilling nominated Quinten Baker.  Dave Worthington nominated Maureen Knouse.  Scott 
Bomboy nominated Mary McKay.  Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council 
unanimously appointed Maureen Knouse and Mary McKay to four-year terms on the Perkasie 
Planning Commission through December, 2027. 

Zoning Hearing Board 

Nominations were opened for a five-year term on the Zoning Hearing Board.  Jim Ryder 
nominated John Yannaccone.  Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously 
appointed John Yannaccone to a five-year term on the Zoning Hearing Board through December, 
2028. 



5

Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Board 

Nominations were opened for two five-year terms on the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment 
Authority Board.  Scott Bomboy nominated Randy Faulkner.  Jim Ryder nominated Keith Hass.  Steve 
Rose nominated Bob Wasson.  Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Bomboy, Council unanimously 
appointed Randy Faulkner and Keith Hass to five-year terms on the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment 
Authority Board through December, 2028. 

Vacancy Board 

Nominations were opened for a one-year term on the Vacancy Board.  Scott Bomboy 
nominated Bill Beno.  Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously 
appointed Bill Beno to a one-year term on the Vacancy Board through December, 2024. 

Perkasie Industrial Development Authority Board 

Nominations were opened for two five-year terms on the Perkasie Industrial Development 
Authority Board.  Dave Worthington nominated Charles Baum.  Scott Bomboy nominated Dave Caro. 
Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously appointed Charles Baum and 
Dave Caro to five-year terms to the Perkasie Industrial Development Authority Board through 
December, 2028. 

Perkasie Park & Recreation Board 

Nominations were opened for three three-year terms on the Perkasie Park & Recreation 
Board.  Dave Worthington nominated Kathy Rocchetti.  Jim Ryder nominated Jamon Yerger.  Robin 
Schilling nominated Joan Loeb.  Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Bomboy, Council 
unanimously appointed Kathy Rocchetti, Jamon Yerger and Joan Loeb to three-year terms on the 
Perkasie Park & Recreation Board through December, 2026. 

Property Maintenance Code Board of Appeals 

Nominations were opened for two terms on the Property Maintenance Code Board of 
Appeals.  Scott Bomboy nominated Dave Worthington.  Robin Schilling nominated Quinten Baker.  
The Solicitor and Borough Manager informed Council that there are specific statuary requirements 
that must be met in order to serve on this Board, and it was suggested that Council table these 
motions to allow time to evaluate the qualifications.  Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by 
Worthington, Council unanimously tabled the appointments to this Board until the next meeting. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Authorization to Pay Bills 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously authorized payment 
of the bills as presented. 

Consider Resolution #2024-3 – Revised Wage Schedule for 2024 



6

Council reviewed the revised wage schedule for 2024, which includes the correct salary for 
the Assistant Borough Manager.  Councilwoman Schilling asked why the Equipment Operator A&B 
positions were the only two positions to not receive raises.  After some discussion, it was 
recommended that Council approve the resolution in front of them so that the Assistant Borough 
Manager’s salary could be corrected, and the staff will get the hourly rates for Equipment Operator 
A&B updated so that Council can approve another revised wage schedule at the next meeting. 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Bomboy, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-3, a resolution amending the wage schedule for Perkasie Borough employees for the fiscal year 
2024. 

Consider Request for Donation – Pennridge Aquatic Club 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved a donation 
of four daily passes to Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2024 season to Pennridge Aquatic Club for their 
raffle fundraiser. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Community Development Manager Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report dated 
January 10, 2024. 

Consider Event Application – Indian Valley Soap Box Association 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved the 
Perkasie All American Soap Box Derby Race on Saturday, June 1, 2024 from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, with 
a practice date of Saturday, May 4, 2024 and a rain date of Sunday, June 2, 2024.  Further, Council 
approved the Indian Valley Soap Box Association to use the Lions Pavilion at Menlo Park for an 
awards ceremony immediately following the Soap Box Derby. 

Discuss Event Application – 2024 Celtic Fest 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously approved the special 
event permit application from the Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce for Celtic Fest on Saturday, 
March 16, 2024 from 11:00 am to 4:00 pm.  Further, the motion also includes the approval of the 
Chamber’s request for the Borough to partner with them to co-present the event. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-4 – Consider Police Dept. Vehicle Lease Agreement with Bucks County 

Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-4, a resolution of the Borough Council approving the police vehicle lease agreement between 
the Borough of Perkasie and the County of Bucks, and authorizing the Chief of Police to execute the 
lease on behalf of the Borough. 



7

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 

Nothing at this time. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

Logan Wilcox reported that the students held a donation center at the High School on Martin 
Luther King, Jr. day, and over 3,000 items were collected, including 200 bags of clothes, 700 pounds 
of food for Pennridge FISH and $500 worth of school supplies for the elementary schools. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:48 PM. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

FEBRUARY 5, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen  
Steve Rose  
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox  
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid (Absent) 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

 Borough Council President Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach then 
gave an invocation, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Council President Ryder thanked the Public Works Director and the Public Works Department 
for filling in the potholes throughout the Borough. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

There was no business to bring before the Public Works Committee. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 



2

The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s December 2023 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  Councilman Weaver shared some highlights from the report. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-10 – Development & Stormwater Agreements – Nyce Minor Subdivision 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously approved Resolution #2024-
10, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council approving the Development & Stormwater 
Agreements and authorizing the Borough Council President and the Borough Secretary to execute the 
Agreements related to a project identified as the Nyce Final Minor Subdivision. 

Consider Resolution #2024-5 – Third-Party Inspection Services Contract 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-5, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the contract between the 
Borough of Perkasie and Code Inspections, Inc. for providing building code official, plan review and 
inspection services within the jurisdiction of the Borough of Perkasie, and authorizing the Borough 
Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Consider Pavilion Rental Request – Trinity Lutheran Church – Egg Hunt 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the pavilion rental 
request from Trinity Lutheran Church to use the Lions Pavilion at Menlo Park for an Easter egg hunt on 
Saturday, March 30, 2024 from 9:00 am to 11:30 am. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  

Consider Resolution #2024-6 – Amendment to EAP Letter Agreement 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-6, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Amendment 
to the Letter Agreement between the Borough of Perkasie and St. Luke’s Penn Foundation, related to 
St. Luke’s Penn Foundation providing Employee Assistance Program services to Perkasie Borough and 
Perkasie Borough’s eligible users, and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the Amendment to 
the Letter Agreement on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

Consider Police Contract for 2024-2026 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the 
2024-2026 Collective Bargaining Agreement between Perkasie Borough and the Perkasie Borough 
Police Officers’ Association.  Mayor Hollenbach expressed his thanks to all of those involved with 
getting the contract finalized, and the Council President added his thanks to the Mayor and Police 
Chief as well, for all of their efforts. 

Accept Resignation of Police Officer 



3

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously accepted the 
resignation of Officer Alexander Groves, effective February 9, 2024. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-7 – Revised Wage Schedule for 2024 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously approved a resolution 
amending the Wage Schedule for Perkasie Borough employees for the fiscal year 2024. 

Consider Resolution #2024-11 – Revised Agreement for Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council approved a resolution of the Council of 
the Borough of Perkasie approving the Revised Agreement between the Borough of Perkasie and 
M&W Precast, LLC for the acquisition of the Pennridge Little League pre-cast bridge structure with 
bridge railing and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the Revised Agreement on behalf of 
the Borough of Perkasie.  Councilman Worthington abstained. 

Consider Donation Request – Sellersville Elementary 

Upon a motion from Rose, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved a motion to 
approve a donation of 6 daily pool passes to Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2024 season to Sellersville 
Elementary for their Exercise for Education fundraising event on Thursday, May 16, 2024. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Economic Development Committee. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-8 – Memorandum of Understanding – St. Andrew’s 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-8, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving a Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Borough of Perkasie and St. Andrew’s Evangelical Lutheran Church related 
to the utilization of the St. Andrew’s facility during emergencies for the period beginning January 17, 
2024 and extending to January 16, 2029 and authorizing the signature of the Borough Council 
President on the Memorandum of Understanding. 

Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Blaze of Glory 5K 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously approved the 
request from Plumstead Township for fire police assistance at the Plumstead Volunteer Fire Company 
Blaze of Glory 5K run on Saturday, March 23, 2024. 

Consider Resolution #2024-9 – Appoint Perkasie Borough Fire Police 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-9, which appoints Jonathan Blum as Fire Police Captain, Richard Dunbar as Fire 



4

Police Borough Liaison and Mathew Bosch & Katrina Pettit as Fire Police for Perkasie Borough for the 
year 2024. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

Councilman Bomboy gave an update on the Request for Qualifications for Grant Administration 
Services for the covered bridge; two bids were received and a recommendation for award will be made 
at the next meeting. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

Youth Councilor Logan Wilcox informed Council that block scheduling was approved for the 
2024-2025 school year, the 9th grade history curriculum received some updates, a new Director of 
Student Services was hired and the Assistant Superintendent’s contract was renewed.  A Pennridge 
RAM Packs fundraiser was also recently held for the elementary schools. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Nothing at this time. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:24 PM. 

    Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  02/08/2024 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  3:26:49 PM For Period Ending 01/31/2024 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 445,038.00

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,500.00

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 250,000.00 11,915.33 4.77

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,955,000.00 86,007.47 4.40

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 9,028.52 8.21

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 190.00 38.00

Total for Fund: 2,768,538.00 107,141.32 3.87

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 140,538.00

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00

Total for Fund: 140,838.00

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 281,076.00

Total for Fund: 281,076.00

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,190,452.00 107,141.32 3.36









































PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF JANUARY 28, 2024 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

2. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• Prepared the 1st Final As-Built Plan Review Letter for Units 6-10 dated January 16, 2024.
• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

3. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff.

4. Perkasie Green Subdivision
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052)

• Attended Council Meeting on January 2, 2024 to discuss dedication and escrow release, which

were approved.

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

5. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• Visited site on January 24, 2024 with Borough Manager. 
• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff and Developer. 

9. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract)
306 N. 5th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 



Perkasie Borough Engineer 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects 

Page 2 
As of January 28, 2024 

 

 

10. Green Ridge Estates East 
28 North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 

124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Developer. 
 
14. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 
• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 

 

16. Griffo Tract Lot 1 
510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

18. 65 S. Main Street 
65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
19. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

20. 1229 N. Ridge Road 
1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
22. 545 Constitution Avenue 

545 Constitution Avenue 

• Continued to review the revised Final As-Built Plan and finalized the Final As-Built Plan 
Approval Letter dated January 8, 2024. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 

23. 601 W. Park Avenue 
601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects 

Page 3 
As of January 28, 2024 

 

 

24. 911 N. 7th Street 
911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
25. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ 

110 & 114 N. 6th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
26. 140 S. Main Street 

140 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
27. Nyce Minor Subdivision 

1017 N. Ridge Road 

• Reviewed the 3rd Nyce Minor Subdivision Plan Submission Package and prepared the Nyce 
Minor Subdivision Plan Approval Letter dated January 12, 2024. 

• Prepared Escrow Status Report and Financial Security Escrow Review Letter dated January 
12, 2024. 

• Reviewed the Developer’s Agreement prepared by the Borough Solicitor. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design 
Consultant. 

 
28. McDonald’s Drive-Thru 

503 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 

 

1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision) 
South Main Street 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on April 17, 2024. 
 

2. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision 
208 Ridge Avenue 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in April of 2024. 
 

3. Pennridge Airport Business Park 
1100 North Ridge Road 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025. 
 

4. The Perk Restaurant Addition 
501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

5. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision 
505 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

7. Piper Group Land Development 
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects 

Page 4 
As of January 28, 2024 

 

 

8. Tecce Subdivision 
North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 

1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 

 
2. 2023 Road Program 

Borough Wide 

• Reviewed all documentation from Paving Contractor, prepared Application for Payment 
Request #4-Final and Change Order #1-Final for the 2023 Road Program, and prepared 
correspondence to Paving Contractor with final closeout requirements. 

• Completed online Partial Liquid Fuels Report for 2023 Road Program. 
• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractors. 

 
3. 2024 Road Program 

Borough Wide 

• Attended Council Meeting on January 2, 2024 to discuss 2024 Road Program, which was 
approved. 

• Geotechnical Department coordinated the asphalt coring operation, including conducting PA 
One Calls. 

• Site visits to all 2024 Roads to identify areas of sidewalk and curb to be replaced by Residents 
as part of the 2024 Concrete Program. 

• Geotechnical Department conducted asphalt coring and subsurface evaluation of the roads 
included in the 2024 Road Program on January 23, 2024. 

• Attended meeting at PRA Office on January 24, 2024 with Borough Manager, PRA Manager and 
PRA Consultant to discuss PRA project within N. 8th Street and S. 9th Street. 

• Visited N. 8th Street on January 24, 2024 with Borough Manager to discuss reconstruction of 
road. 

• Geotechnical Department started to prepare the Asphalt Coring Memorandum. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 

4. Public Works Facility 
311 South 9th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

5. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements 
Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Zoning Services 

• Reviewed the Zoning Determination Letter for 200 Wyckford Drive and provided comments to 
Zoning Officer. 

• Reviewed the Zoning Determination Letter for 135 S. Main Street and provided comments to 
Zoning Officer. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff and Zoning Hearing Board Member. 
 

7. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Green Light - Go Grant 

S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects 

Page 5 
As of January 28, 2024 

 

 

9. BTM Peaking Project 
W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

12. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff. 
 
13. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

15. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek 
East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

16. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 
S. 7th Street Culvert 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. The Mill Property 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

18. Timber Pedestrian Bridge 
Lenape Park 

• Continued to revise the Construction Plans. 

• Attended Meeting at Borough Hall on January 2, 2024 with M&W Representative to discuss 
bridge design. 

• Revised the Erosion & Sediment Control Plans in accordance with BCCD comments. 

• Prepared the BCCD Application Resubmission Package dated January 9, 2024 and submitted 
package to BCCD. 

• Continued to prepare the PADEP Application for a General Permit No. 11 (GP-11), including 
conducting a PNDI Search and providing the required documentation to clear the endangered 
species identified in the search. 

• Reviewed the Precast Bridge Submission Package and prepared correspondence with 
comments to Precast Designer dated January 9, 2024. 

• Started to revise the bid documents. 
• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 

 
19. N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System 

N. 5th Street 

• Continued to design a new storm sewer system. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects 

Page 6 
As of January 28, 2024 

 

 
20. Private Alley Storm Sewer System 

Alley between Race & Arch Streets 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. Parking Lot Condition Survey 

Borough Wide 

• Finalized the 2023 Parking Lot Condition Survey Map. 

• Prepared the 2023 Parking Lot Condition Survey dated January 19, 2024. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
22. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Revised Easement Exhibits for W. Walnut Street and S. 5th Street intersection. 

• Prepared January’s Engineer’s Report. 

• Prepared for and Attended Meetings at Borough Hall on January 15 and 25, 2024 with Borough 
Staff and Property Owners to discuss improvements to W. Walnut Street and S. 5th Street 
intersection. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 16, 2024 to present Engineer’s Report. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Resident, and 
Elected Officials. 



 ZONING HEARING NOTICE 

The Perkasie Borough Zoning Hearing Board will hold a public hearing on the appeal listed below 
on Monday, February 26, 2026 beginning at 7:30P.M.  

File No. 2024-01, The Moser Group, Appellant. The Applicant requests amended a variance 
granted in 2021 to build an apartment building with 28 residential dwelling units. The property is 
located at N. 8th Street, Perkasie Borough, Tax Parcel # 33-005-458-001. 

File No. 2024-02, 135 S Main LLC, Appellant. The Applicant requests expand a special 
exception “Residential Conversion Use” to convert 3 residential dwelling units to 6 residential 
dwelling units in an existing structure. Applicant is also requesting a variance from §186-70K. 
Buffer requirements for parking areas with 3 or more spaces. The property is located at 135 S 
Main St, Perkasie Borough, Tax Parcel # 33-014-027. 

File No. 2024-03, Daniel J. Taylor, Appellant. The Appellant is proposing to construct two 
addition and patio to the existing dwelling. Applicant is requesting a variance from §186-
20.B.(2) to permit a side yard set back of  7.2 ft where 15 feet is required. The property is located
at 200 Wyckford Dr. Perkasie Borough, Tax Parcel # 33-009-169

This hearing will be held at the Perkasie Borough Office, 620 W. Chestnut Street, Perkasie. All 
interested parties wishing to be heard are requested to be in attendance. 

Andrea L. Coaxum 
Borough Manager 



































































































































































Perkasie Borough Incidents

Incidents for Perkasie Borough Incidents within 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration Total Category

19:41 - Tue,

02 Jan 2024

WIRES

BURNING

INSIDE

(TAC)

69 17 19 minutes 5 hours 23

minutes

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

03:24 - Wed,

03 Jan 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

78 2 21 minutes 42 minutes Medical

03:46 - Wed,

03 Jan 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

79 3 20 minutes One hour Medical

16:16 - Sat,

06 Jan 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

BLS (TYPE)

302 8 24 minutes 3 hours 12

minutes

Medical

16:51 - Mon,

08 Jan 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

419 4 5 minutes 20 minutes Medical

23:28 - Tue,

09 Jan 2024

VEHICLE IN

FLOOD

WATER

(MBOX)

662 14 13 minutes 3 hours 2

minutes

Water

Rescue

12:33 - Sat,

13 Jan 2024

WIRES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

957 9 49 minutes 7 hours 21

minutes

NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

12:58 - Sat,

13 Jan 2024

FIRE

POLICE

REQUEST

963 None One minute None NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

14:46 - Sun,

14 Jan 2024

FIRE

POLICE

REQUEST

1033 4 59 minutes 3 hours 56

minutes

NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:49 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



00:24 - Sun,

21 Jan 2024

 

 

WIRES

BURNING

INSIDE

(TAC)

1495

 

 

 

8

 

 

 

27 minutes

 

 

 

3 hours 36

minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

07:25 - Tue,

23 Jan 2024

 

 

 

 

Fire Police

Request by

PD

 

 

 

0230001

 

 

 

 

 

1

 

 

 

 

 

One hour 20

minutes

 

 

 

 

One hour 20

minutes

 

 

 

 

NFIRS

Assist

Police Or

Other

Government

al Agency

13:10 - Tue,

23 Jan 2024

Cardiac

Arrest

0230002

 

6

 

55 minutes

 

5 hours 30

minutes

Medical

 

16:15 - Wed,

24 Jan 2024

dwelling fire

 

0240001

 

12

 

45 minutes

 

9 hours

 

NFIRS

Cooking Fire

17:54 - Tue,

30 Jan 2024

 

 

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

(LOC)

446707828

 

 

 

11

 

 

 

23 minutes

 

 

 

4 hours 13

minutes

 

 

Carbon

Monoxide

 

 

Number of incidents: 14. Total Hours: 7 hours 21 minutes. Total Responder Hours: 2 days 35 minutes (48h 35m).

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:49 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



Incident List

Incidents for Incident List within 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration Total Category

09:16 - Mon,

01 Jan 2024

 

WATERFLO

W ALARM

(LOC)

12

 

 

12

 

 

14 minutes

 

 

2 hours 48

minutes

 

NFIRS Water

Or Steam

Leak

19:41 - Tue,

02 Jan 2024

 

 

WIRES

BURNING

INSIDE

(TAC)

69

 

 

 

17

 

 

 

19 minutes

 

 

 

5 hours 23

minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

03:24 - Wed,

03 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

78

 

 

2

 

 

21 minutes

 

 

42 minutes

 

 

Medical

 

 

03:46 - Wed,

03 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

79

 

 

3

 

 

20 minutes

 

 

One hour

 

 

Medical

 

 

12:24 - Thu,

04 Jan 2024

GARAGE

FIRE (TAC)

152

 

2

 

One minute

 

2 minutes

 

NFIRS

Building Fire

22:06 - Fri,

05 Jan 2024

 

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

245

 

 

13

 

 

26 minutes

 

 

5 hours 38

minutes

 

Carbon

Monoxide

 

16:16 - Sat,

06 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

BLS (TYPE)

302

 

 

8

 

 

24 minutes

 

 

3 hours 12

minutes

 

Medical

 

 

16:23 - Sat,

06 Jan 2024

 

 

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

(NON-CRITI

CAL

FD24-303

 

 

 

8

 

 

 

54 minutes

 

 

 

7 hours 12

minutes

 

 

Motor

Vehicle

Accident

 

20:23 - Sat,

06 Jan 2024

DWELLING

FIRE (TAC)

319

 

8

 

16 minutes

 

2 hours 8

minutes

NFIRS

Building Fire

16:51 - Mon,

08 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

419

 

 

4

 

 

5 minutes

 

 

20 minutes

 

 

Medical

 

 

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:50 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



10:25 - Tue,

09 Jan 2024

 

 

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

 

439

 

 

 

2

 

 

 

5 minutes

 

 

 

10 minutes

 

 

 

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

17:42 - Tue,

09 Jan 2024

 

 

 

 

FIRE

POLICE

REQUEST

 

 

 

485

 

 

 

 

 

1

 

 

 

 

 

38 minutes

 

 

 

 

 

38 minutes

 

 

 

 

 

NFIRS

Assist

Police Or

Other

Government

al Agency

22:07 - Tue,

09 Jan 2024

 

 

VEHICLE IN

FLOOD

WATER

(MBOX)

627

 

 

 

16

 

 

 

One hour 4

minutes

 

 

17 hours 4

minutes

 

 

NFIRS Fire -

Other

 

 

23:28 - Tue,

09 Jan 2024

 

 

VEHICLE IN

FLOOD

WATER

(MBOX)

662

 

 

 

14

 

 

 

13 minutes

 

 

 

3 hours 2

minutes

 

 

Water

Rescue

 

 

09:40 - Thu,

11 Jan 2024

 

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

820

 

 

4

 

 

25 minutes

 

 

One hour 40

minutes

 

NFIRS Co

Detector

Malfunction

12:33 - Sat,

13 Jan 2024

 

WIRES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

957

 

 

9

 

 

49 minutes

 

 

7 hours 21

minutes

 

NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

12:58 - Sat,

13 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

POLICE

REQUEST

963

 

 

None

 

 

One minute

 

 

None

 

 

NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

14:46 - Sun,

14 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

POLICE

REQUEST

1033

 

 

4

 

 

59 minutes

 

 

3 hours 56

minutes

 

NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

11:53 - Mon,

15 Jan 2024

 

 

FUMES

INSIDE

STRUCTUR

E (TAC)

1106

 

 

 

6

 

 

 

22 minutes

 

 

 

2 hours 12

minutes

 

 

NFIRS Gas

Leak Natural

Gas Or Lpg

 

15:16 - Mon,

15 Jan 2024

Fire Alarm

 

0150001

 

1

 

One minute

 

One minute

 

Fire Alarm

 

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:50 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



15:16 - Mon,

15 Jan 2024

 

 

 

 

Fire Alarm

 

 

 

 

 

FD24-1123

 

 

 

 

 

1

 

 

 

 

 

29 minutes

 

 

 

 

 

29 minutes

 

 

 

 

 

NFIRS

Smoke

Detector

Activation

Due To

Malfunction

10:43 - Wed,

17 Jan 2024

GARAGE

FIRE (TAC)

1232

 

2

 

8 minutes

 

16 minutes

 

Cancelled

 

11:24 - Thu,

18 Jan 2024

DWELLING

FIRE (TAC)

1315

 

5

 

58 minutes

 

4 hours 50

minutes

NFIRS

Building Fire

08:07 - Fri,

19 Jan 2024

 

WATERFLO

W ALARM

(LOC)

1365

 

 

3

 

 

One minute

 

 

3 minutes

 

 

NFIRS Water

Or Steam

Leak

21:45 - Fri,

19 Jan 2024

 

 

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

 

1426

 

 

 

3

 

 

 

5 minutes

 

 

 

15 minutes

 

 

 

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

12:16 - Sat,

20 Jan 2024

 

 

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC)

1452

 

 

 

10

 

 

 

41 minutes

 

 

 

6 hours 50

minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Extrication

From

Vehicle

12:17 - Sat,

20 Jan 2024

 

 

AUTO

EXTRICATIO

N (RBOX)

 

1453

 

 

 

10

 

 

 

40 minutes

 

 

 

6 hours 40

minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Extrication

From

Vehicle

00:24 - Sun,

21 Jan 2024

 

 

WIRES

BURNING

INSIDE

(TAC)

1495

 

 

 

8

 

 

 

27 minutes

 

 

 

3 hours 36

minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

07:07 - Sun,

21 Jan 2024

 

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

1508

 

 

7

 

 

43 minutes

 

 

5 hours One

minute

 

NFIRS

Rescueems

- Other

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:50 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



07:25 - Tue,

23 Jan 2024

 

 

 

 

Fire Police

Request by

PD

 

 

 

0230001

 

 

 

 

 

1

 

 

 

 

 

One hour 20

minutes

 

 

 

 

One hour 20

minutes

 

 

 

 

NFIRS

Assist

Police Or

Other

Government

al Agency

13:10 - Tue,

23 Jan 2024

Cardiac

Arrest

0230002

 

6

 

55 minutes

 

5 hours 30

minutes

Medical

 

16:15 - Wed,

24 Jan 2024

dwelling fire

 

0240001

 

12

 

45 minutes

 

9 hours

 

NFIRS

Cooking Fire

20:05 - Thu,

25 Jan 2024

 

 

Fire Alarm

 

 

 

0250001

 

 

 

13

 

 

 

15 minutes

 

 

 

3 hours 15

minutes

 

 

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

14:16 - Fri,

26 Jan 2024

 

Dwelling

Fire

 

0260001

 

 

6

 

 

9 minutes

 

 

54 minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Cancelled

En Route

15:30 - Sat,

27 Jan 2024

 

 

Cover 18

 

 

 

0270003

 

 

 

None

 

 

 

None

 

 

 

None

 

 

 

NFIRS Cover

Assignment

Standby

Moveup

15:30 - Sat,

27 Jan 2024

BUILDING

FIRE (BOX)

0270001

 

9

 

2 hours 30

minutes

22 hours 30

minutes

NFIRS

Building Fire

18:00 - Sat,

27 Jan 2024

Extinquishe

d Dwelling

0270002

 

11

 

None

 

None

 

NFIRS

Building Fire

17:48 - Sun,

28 Jan 2024

 

 

Fire Alarm

 

 

 

0280001

 

 

 

9

 

 

 

59 minutes

 

 

 

8 hours 51

minutes

 

 

NFIRS

Smoke Or

Odor

Removal

17:54 - Tue,

30 Jan 2024

 

 

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

(LOC)

446707828

 

 

 

11

 

 

 

23 minutes

 

 

 

4 hours 13

minutes

 

 

Carbon

Monoxide

 

 

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:50 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



17:07 - Wed,

31 Jan 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

3010 10 5 minutes 50 minutes NFIRS

Smoke

Detector

Activation

Due To

Malfunction

18:54 - Wed,

31 Jan 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC)

3021 11 42 minutes 7 hours 42

minutes

Motor

Vehicle

Accident

Number of incidents: 41. Total Hours: 20 hours 12 minutes. Total Responder Hours: 6 days 12 hours 34 minutes (156h

34m).

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Nathan Haring - 08:50 - Fri, 09 Feb 2024



       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT JANUARY 2024

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 121.00 1.50 $3,698.91

Leaf Collection 4.00 $121.60

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 405.25 $10,348.38
Recycling 404.50 $10,126.73

Snow & Ice Removal 294.00 14.00 $9,433.12

Grounds Maintenance 245.75 $7,389.01

Janitor -Borough Wide 94.00 $2,845.52

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool

Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 11.00 $332.25
Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,266.86
Vacation 96.00 $2,942.00
Sick Time 52.00 $1,580.80

Personal/Bereavement 80.00 $2,435.68
Education

Comp time added 105.50

Comp time used 38.25 $1,162.80
Special Projects

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 80.00 $2,410.16
Total Overtime for Month 15.50

Grand Totals 2059.25 $56,093.82



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approve invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Baled Cardboard and Paper
 Cleaned Borough Buildings
 Brined Roads
 Salted Roads
 Patched Potholes in Borough roads
 Worked for Police Department
 Removed trees from Parks and at Menlo Pool House



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT JANUARY 2024

FUNCTION   MAN HOURS   OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 494 12.5 $27,064.97
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,174.34
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 64.00 $3,339.52
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS 4.00 $208.72
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 70.00 $3,864.44
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 8.00 $417.44
VACATION 72.00 $3,808.40
PERSONAL 48.00 $2,452.16
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED
COMP TIME USED
HOLIDAY 40.00 $2,113.68
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 12.5
GRAND TOTALS 828.00 $45,443.67



January 2024 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
 Supervision and Administration 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker) 
o Attend meetings (In-person and webinar) 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings 
 GIS meeting 
 EV chargers 

o Timesheets / Gang reports 
o Inventory / Pickup materials 
o Year-end report 
 

 Line-work 
o Perry Mill/THP – URD; terminators and elbows 
o Spruce St – Decorative street light install 
o Park Ave – Ride out circuit  
o Fairview – Assist electrician with meter gang replacement 
o N. Ridge Rd – New URD service 
o 1000 block Race St -  Pole change 
o Delbar; E-building – Meter installs 

 

 Tree work 
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month 
o Christmas Trees p/u every Friday in January 
o Tree trimming with J & J 

 

 Trouble calls 
o Perkasie Woods – Decorative Street light hit 
o Park Ave – Primary outage 
o W. Blooming Glen – Wires down call 

 

 Metering 
o Collect final readings 
o Read meters for monthly readings 
o Change meters – AMI project 
o Check bad ERTs in meters 
o Municipal Current Readings 

 

 Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE calls 

 

 Street lights 
o Repair street lights 

 

 Substation 
o Perform weekly substation check 



 Borough Buildings 
o Light repairs 
o Borough Hall – Heat concern 
o P.W. – Work on cardboard bailer 
o Borough Hall – 1st floor electric, panels, switches, lights 

 Education 
o State College – PREA Keyman training 

 

 Miscellaneous 
o Shop Maintenance 
o Change out rubber goods 
o Remove Christmas Decorations 
o Remove Christmas Decorations; Dublin 
o Disconnect Santa house  
o Fire Extinguisher inspection 

 

 Truck maintenance 
o Service chain saws 
o Stock trucks 
o Clean trucks 
o Truck maintenance – 6 month service 
o Chipper maintenance 

 
 



Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1001 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/08/24 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 523 Vine St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1002 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/08/24 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 1021 N 5th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Emergency Sewer Repair
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1004 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/08/24 $195.56 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $200.06
Site Location: 165 Strawberry Lane Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Deck
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1005 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/09/24 $556.07 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $560.57
Site Location: 422 Juliana Way Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Finished Basement
Permits Required: Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Energy

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1008 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/26/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 529 S 9th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof Replacement
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1009 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/26/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 527 S 9th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof Replacement
Permits Required: Building

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $1,217.63 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00 $1,244.63

5 Building 1 Energy 2 Plumbing 1 Electrical 9 Permits

Wednesday, February 14, 2024 Page 1 of 1

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough January 01, 2024 - January 31, 2024

Permit Activity



 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Building and Codes Department
Permit Issued For : January 2024 

   

Zoning : Residential
  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date
1 24-0008 33011018-053 Residential Deck 165 STRAWBERRY LA $50.00 APPROVED 01/11/2024 01/11/2024

              $50.00      

         
    Total Permit Fees: $50.00  

    Total State UCC: $0.00  





PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
January 2024 

RECREATION 

• Zumba continues indoors at Perkasie Fire Hall until April.  Attendance in January was up from last winter.
Usually attendance is lighter in the winter months but average attendance was about 15 participants.

• Upcoming winter programs included American Red Cross babysitting class in March, free finance and Medicare
workshops in March and April, and annual spring Multi Sport Sunday program offered in Lenape Park starting in
April.

• Camp registration started 2/1.  Offering 14 weeks of camp including multiple weeks of theater camp, science
camp and outdoor camps and new chess, archery, and basketball camp options.

PARK INFORMATION 

• Continued work with Public Works, Borough engineers, and contractors on the replacement of the pedestrian
bridge in Lenape Park and the Pennridge Little League fields.

• Continued work with Skate Park Subcommittee on asphalt repair, spring clean up prior to new ramp installation,
and programming ideas.

• Coordinating between the Pennridge Little League, electric department, and Borough engineers on updating
field lighting for their Major’s field.

• Researching additional funding sources to assist in the Kulp Park Improvement Project phase 2.

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

• Continued work on all-inclusive birthday party packages.

• Continued organization and working with Public Works and outside contractors to finalize 2024 maintenance
plan.

• Finalized resident mailing due to be sent the week of 2/12.

• Proofing stages of non-resident mailing for March.  Estimated distribution of 48,000 households.

• Continue work on 2024 Program Guide and Swim Lessons Brochure.

• Released membership payment plan options and of the 32 memberships sold in January 8 are on payment plans.

• Intent to Returns sent to staff via email early January.  To quality for the early sign on bonus incentive staff need
to return their Intent to Returns by 2/16.

• Met with PAC to discuss the Competition Pool scheduling.  PAC has agreed to move their practices up 15
minutes that allows us to run an additional time frame of lessons and new levels since we have access to a
deeper pool for lessons.  Other new water play class added to swim lesson schedule to utilized unused space in
toddler pool and offer a water exploration class.

MEETINGS 

• Attended programming meeting with Borough Business – 1/4

• Attended DIII PRPS meeting – 1/10

Membership

Report via 

MyRec
Resident  Resident Total Non-Resident  NR Total Monthly Total

Nov-Dec 136  $  31,360.00 117  $   33,856.00  $    65,216.00 
January 11 1,765.00$   21 3,859.50$      5,624.50$   

Total 147 33,125.00$  138 37,715.50$   70,840.50$    



• Attended CPRP training classes – 1/19 & 1/26

• Met with crack and seal repair company – 1/26

• Attended BCRC meeting – 1/30

• Skate Park Committee Meeting – 1/31

ADMINISTRATION 

• Updating and creating slides for the LED sign board which include upcoming major events, smaller programs,
and Borough-wide public information.

• Organized and sent Borough wide informational newsletter email blasts.  This communication is through MyRec
Constant Contact and includes almost 7,000 active email accounts.

• Working on content for Perkasie Connection Spring Newsletter which is due to Hometown Press in early
February.

















Date: 01/15/2024 Check Register #3 – January 19, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  9:03:48AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000065 Airgas USA, LLC 
VC-00057164 5505088113 PW Lease Renewal 2/1/24-1/31/25 01.438.260 01/19/2024 128.14 

0000000065 Airgas USA, LLC Vendor Total: 128.14 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
VC-00057166 2071058740 PW Return 01.438.370 01/19/2024 -22.00
VC-00057181 2071081079 PW Oil 01.438.370 01/19/2024 235.95
VC-00057180 2071070716 PW Auto Zone 01.438.370 01/19/2024 35.47 
VC-00057165 2071080126 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/19/2024 23.98 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 273.40 

0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. 
VC-00057167 257175 Alarm Programming Change 01.409.450 01/19/2024 105.00 

0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. Vendor Total: 105.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00057169 1610418 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/19/2024 149.65 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 149.65 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. 
VC-00057168 823 Code Enforcement Services Dec 2023 01.413.310 01/19/2024 1,829.00 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,829.00 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00057171 53456 PW Voice/Internet/Wifi 1/7-2/6/24 01.438.480 01/19/2024 218.52 X 

VC-00057182 164824 MAC Internet 1/9-2/8/24 04.452.450 01/19/2024 27.14 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 245.66 

0000003245 CRIMEWATCH Technologies, Inc. 
VC-00057170 INV-1586 2024 Monthly Costs 01.410.454 01/19/2024 726.00 

0000003245 CRIMEWATCH Technologies, Inc. Vendor Total: 726.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
VC-00057172 81789053 Police Copier Contract 1/1-1/31/24 01.410.252 01/19/2024 160.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 160.00 

0000000622 FBI - LEEDA 
VC-00057173 300085437 Membership Renewal - Robert Schurr 01.410.420 01/19/2024 50.00 

0000000622 FBI - LEEDA Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000000198 Grand View Hospital 
VC-00057179 38 New Hire Physicals & Drug Screen P&R/F 01.405.450 01/19/2024 284.00 

0000000198 Grand View Hospital Vendor Total: 284.00 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00057178 415220 Unit#56-10 Inspection/Oil/Tire Install/Repa 01.410.451 01/19/2024 317.94 



 Date: 01/15/2024 Check Register #3 – January 19, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:03:48AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057177 415219 Unit#56-1 Inspection & Tire Install 01.410.451 01/19/2024 192.06 
 VC-00057174 415174 Unit#56-4 Tire Install, Oil Change & Repai 01.410.451 01/19/2024 707.50 
 VC-00057176 415178 Unit#56-5 Tire Install 01.410.451 01/19/2024 491.80 
 VC-00057175 415173 Unit#56-3 Tire Install 01.410.451 01/19/2024 203.91 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 1,913.21 

 
 0000000049 IACP - Int'l Assoc. of Chiefs of Police 
 VC-00057186 0324628 Active 2024 Dues - Chief Robert Schurr 01.410.420 01/19/2024 190.00 
 0000000049 IACP - Int'l Assoc. of Chiefs of Police Vendor Total: 190.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057185 49804 Single Stream Recycling 12/27 & 12/28/23 05.426.367 01/19/2024 670.70 
 VC-00057184 529412 2 Commingle Open Top Recycle 05.426.367 01/19/2024 799.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,469.70 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00057188 24011 Name Plate & Wall Plate 01.405.342 01/19/2024 70.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 70.00 

 
 0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation 
 VC-00057187 240124 Police Two Way Radio System Service 01.410.326 01/19/2024 1,050.00 
 0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation Vendor Total: 1,050.00 

 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
 VC-00057189 441218-1 Boro Hall Quarterly Pest Control 01.409.450 01/19/2024 150.37 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 150.37 

 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. 
 VC-00057190 877252 MAC Phones 1/1/24-1/31/24 04.452.321 01/19/2024 171.00 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. Vendor Total: 171.00 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00057191 B2400093 PW Winter Maintenance Supplies 01.432.250 01/19/2024 73.67 
 VC-00057193 B2400047 PW Winter Maintenance Supplies 01.432.250 01/19/2024 234.56 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 308.23 

 
 0000003209 Once Upon a Dream 
 VC-00057192 12/2/23 Barbie Barbie Character 2023 Tree Lighting 01.451.510 01/19/2024 200.00 
 0000003209 Once Upon a Dream Vendor Total: 200.00 

 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association 
 VC-00057195 19363 Closs Registration Fee Training Conferen 01.410.421 01/19/2024 150.00 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 150.00 

 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00057196 10258 Monthly Managed IT Services 01.405.452 01/19/2024 985.00 



 Date: 01/15/2024 Check Register #3 – January 19, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:03:48AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 985.00 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00057208 14A0438789356 Boro Hall Bottled Water Delivery 01.409.450 01/19/2024 70.93 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 70.93 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057194 1910030-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/19/2024 100.28 
 VC-00057199 1909316-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/19/2024 103.00 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 203.28 

 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr 
 VC-00057197 Dec 2023 December Cell Phone Reimbursement 01.410.324 01/19/2024 50.00 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00057198 287 Police Car Washes Dec 2023 01.410.451 01/19/2024 14.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 14.00 

 
 0000000213 Russell Closs 
 VC-00057183 WC 12/3/23-12/16/23 Reimburse Supplemental Worker's Comp 01.410.140 01/19/2024 665.63 
 0000000213 Russell Closs Vendor Total: 665.63 

 
 0000004366 Scribbles & Drips Lettering & Graphics LLC 
 VC-00057200 20240025 Reflective Lettering 2023 Police Explorer  01.410.451 01/19/2024 1,472.00 
 0000004366 Scribbles & Drips Lettering & Graphics LLC Vendor Total: 1,472.00 

 
 0000000132 Sellersville Borough 
 VC-00057201 2023 Parking Tix 2023 Parking Ticket Reimbursement 21 Ti 01.331.110 01/19/2024 210.00 
 0000000132 Sellersville Borough Vendor Total: 210.00 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00057202 411001210953 Boro Gas 11/30-12/29/23 01.409.362 01/19/2024 32.11 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 32.11 

 
 0000003241 United States Police Canine Assoc. Inc. 
 VC-00057204 16561 2024 Membership Renewal - Thomas Bru 01.410.250 01/19/2024 50.00 
 0000003241 United States Police Canine Assoc. Inc. Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00057207 9952749058 Cell Phones 12/27-1/26/24 07.442.324 01/19/2024 100.74 
 VC-00057207 9952749058 Cell Phones 12/27-1/26/24 01.451.324 01/19/2024 142.96 
 VC-00057207 9952749058 Cell Phones 12/27-1/26/24 01.438.324 01/19/2024 109.81 
 VC-00057207 9952749058 Cell Phones 12/27-1/26/24 01.410.324 01/19/2024 346.05 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 699.56 

 



 Date: 01/15/2024 Check Register #3 – January 19, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  9:03:48AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00057205 9952749057 Police Mobile Data Terminal 12/27-1/26/2 01.410.325 01/19/2024 440.13 
 VC-00057206 9952749057 Electric AMI Meter Reader Lines 12/27-1/ 07.442.324 01/19/2024 121.00 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 561.13 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00057203 0014426-1062-0 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 12/16-12/ 05.427.367 01/19/2024 9,077.60 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 9,077.60 

 
 Report Total: 23,714.60 
 Unpaid Report Total: 23,714.60 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/22/2024 Check Register # 4 – January 26, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  2:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00057256 5903726-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/26/2024 600.00 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 600.00 

 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
 VC-00057248 01082024 2 First Net Mobil Air Cards 07.442.324 01/26/2024 81.78 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057288 2071084546 Tk#20 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 01/26/2024 29.39 
 VC-00057209 2071081601 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/26/2024 2.39 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 31.78 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00057266 1977361064 Perkasie Green Cedar Ridge THP Reimbu 01.250.200 01/26/2024 406.00 
 VC-00057265 1977361005 Delbar Townhouses Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/26/2024 70.00 
 VC-00057267 1977361033 Mavis Tire Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/26/2024 224.00 
 VC-00057268 1977361059 Spruce St. Apts. Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/26/2024 378.00 
 VC-00057263 1977361946 General Legal Dec 2023 01.404.310 01/26/2024 2,892.00 
 VC-00057264 1977360990 Airport Rezoning Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/26/2024 168.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 4,138.00 

 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057255 6505779-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/26/2024 205.90 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 205.90 

 
 0000000210 Bucks County Department of Health 
 VC-00057220 Public Bathing Cert Kulp 2nd St. Public Bathing Place Cert. 04.452.420 01/26/2024 175.00 
 VC-00057219 Menlo Public Bathing MAC Public Bathing Place Registration 04.452.420 01/26/2024 305.00 
 VC-00057218 Pesticide Applicator Registration Fee Pesticide Applicator Cou 04.452.460 01/26/2024 130.00 
 0000000210 Bucks County Department of Health Vendor Total: 610.00 

 
 0000000361 Bureau Veritas National Elevator Inspection Sv 
 VC-00057262 RI 24000245 Elevator Inspection 12/19/23 01.409.374 01/26/2024 96.47 
 0000000361 Bureau Veritas National Elevator Inspection Sv Vendor Total: 96.47 

 
 0000002913 Central Bucks Chamber of Commerce Inc. 
 VC-00057217 04276 Annual Membership Dues 01.405.420 01/26/2024 195.00 
 0000002913 Central Bucks Chamber of Commerce Inc. Vendor Total: 195.00 

 
 0000000614 Central Poly Bag Corp 
 VC-00057210 187446 50 cases Small Black Trash Bags 05.427.227 01/26/2024 2,340.00 
 0000000614 Central Poly Bag Corp Vendor Total: 2,340.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057237 1611757 Police Mat Rental 01.410.373 01/26/2024 30.15 
 VC-00057269 1611758 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/26/2024 149.65 



 Date: 01/22/2024 Check Register # 4 – January 26, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  2:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 179.80 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057260 40784 Police Cable 1/22-2/21/24 01.410.450 01/26/2024 31.69 X 

 VC-00057280 167496 Electric Voice/Wifi/Internet 1/19-2/18/24 07.442.450 01/26/2024 463.06 X 

 VC-00057270 48464 Boro Hall Voice/Wifi/Internet 01/11-2/10/2 01.405.450 01/26/2024 308.52 X 

 VC-00057254 53282 Electric Sub Wifi/Internet/Voice 01/12-2/1 07.442.400 01/26/2024 218.52 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,021.79 

 
 0000001989 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
 VC-00057273 19224 2024 Annual Administration Fee 01.410.450 01/26/2024 500.00 
 0000001989 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Vendor Total: 500.00 

 
 0000002814 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
 VC-00057281 06656007.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 01/26/2024 1,000.00 
 0000002814 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Vendor Total: 1,000.00 
 
0000000884 Commonwealth of PA 
 VC-00057302 BU9463 2024 2024 Pesticide Application Business Lice 01.438.420 01/26/2024 35.00 
 0000000884 Commonwealth of PA Vendor Total: 35.00 

 
 0000005309 Darren Lewis 
 VC-00057294 07557006.00 Electric Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 01/26/2024 313.48 
 0000005309 Darren Lewis Vendor Total: 313.48 

 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County 
 VC-00057261 109190 1 Pallet Calcium ExCell 01.432.245 01/26/2024 800.00 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County Vendor Total: 800.00 

 
 0000002274 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057221 7928 Refuse Maintenance Supplies 05.428.250 01/26/2024 57.27 
 VC-00057297 7928 PW Small Tools 01.438.230 01/26/2024 139.75 
 VC-00057298 7928 PW Storm Sewer Supplies 01.438.371 01/26/2024 65.11 
 VC-00057299 7928 Pumps 01.454.250 01/26/2024 591.42 
 VC-00057296 7928 PW Holiday Luncheon 01.438.220 01/26/2024 282.24 

0000002274 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1135.79 

 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057223 7554 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 01/26/2024 21.19 
 VC-00057222 7554 Employee Holiday Luncheon 01.405.460 01/26/2024 227.17 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 248.36 

 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057231 8550 Electric Office Supplies 07.442.200 01/26/2024 79.97 
 VC-00057232 8550 Electric Lunch 07.442.245 01/26/2024 31.37 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 111.34 



 Date: 01/22/2024 Check Register # 4 – January 26, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  2:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057236 7645 Police Patrol Supplies 01.410.240 01/26/2024 194.08 
 VC-00057235 7645 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.410.452 01/26/2024 19.99 
 VC-00057233 7645 Police EZ Pass Replenishment 01.410.421 01/26/2024 35.00 
 VC-00057234 7645 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 01/26/2024 563.95 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 813.02 

 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057243 5135 L. Reid Grant & Zoning Webinars 01.405.460 01/26/2024 50.00 
 VC-00057245 5135 PSATS Registration Refund 01.401.460 01/26/2024 -229.00 
 VC-00057241 5135 L. Reid BOC Official Cert. Academy Regist 01.414.460 01/26/2024 600.00 
 VC-00057242 5135 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/26/2024 25.98 
 VC-00057244 5135 Farmers Market Supplies 01.451.501 01/26/2024 108.45 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 555.43 

 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057279 7441 Council Publications 01.400.420 01/26/2024 73.20 
 VC-00057292 7441 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 01/26/2024 31.79 
 VC-00057289 7441 Lunch Meetings with Council 01.400.460 01/26/2024 183.06 
 VC-00057290 7441 Deb S. Retirement Luncheon 01.405.460 01/26/2024 329.49 
 VC-00057291 7441 Gft Cards D. Sergeant Retirement 01.405.210 01/26/2024 75.00 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 692.54 

 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057224 8182 Santa Story Time Event Supplies 01.451.247 01/26/2024 14.77 
 VC-00057225 8182 Park & Rec Wall Calendar 01.451.210 01/26/2024 31.90 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 46.67 

 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057228 7648 Admin Office Supplies & Council Plaques 01.405.210 01/26/2024 534.31 
 VC-00057230 7648 Monthly News Herald E Subscription 01.405.342 01/26/2024 14.00 
 VC-00057229 7648 Deb S. Retirement Party Food 01.405.460 01/26/2024 187.25 
 VC-00057226 7648 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 01/26/2024 21.19 
 VC-00057227 7648 New Council Boot Camp Registrations 01.400.460 01/26/2024 250.00 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,006.75 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00057211 35709980 Postage Meter Machine Lease 01.405.450 01/26/2024 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00057257 0224536 Power Supply Planning 10/28-11/24/23 07.442.450 01/26/2024 3,498.00 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,498.00 

 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
 VC-00057271 35680856 Police Datto Backup Appliance & Network 01.410.452 01/26/2024 98.33 



 Date: 01/22/2024 Check Register # 4 – January 26, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  2:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 98.33 

 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment 
 VC-00057212 PSO525210-1 Park Supplies 01.454.370 01/26/2024 569.73 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment Vendor Total: 569.73 

 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.402.198 01/26/2024 98.07 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.438.198 01/26/2024 639.82 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 07.442.198 01/26/2024 497.54 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.414.198 01/26/2024 50.06 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.410.198 01/26/2024 1,458.00 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.405.198 01/26/2024 40.11 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.227.000 01/26/2024 188.56 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.451.198 01/26/2024 127.18 
 VC-00057216 675012010875 Jan Life/AD/D/LTD/Sup Premiums 01.401.198 01/26/2024 76.70 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,176.04 

 
 0000005306 Helen Kaucher 
 VC-00057247 09304011.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/26/2024 171.55 
 0000005306 Helen Kaucher Vendor Total: 171.55 

 
 0000002905 Horwith Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00057284 X101228800:01 Electric Tk#21 Fuel Filter 07.442.370 01/26/2024 94.76 
 0000002905 Horwith Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 94.76 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057213 49841 Single Stream Recyling 1/2, 1/3 & 1/4/24 05.426.367 01/26/2024 627.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 627.00 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00057272 24016 Business Cards Reid & Grillo 01.405.342 01/26/2024 92.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 92.00 

 
 0000005307 Laura Auger 
 VC-00057246 07124009.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/26/2024 208.87 
 0000005307 Laura Auger Vendor Total: 208.87 

 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
 VC-00057282 9311104024 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/26/2024 551.01 
 VC-00057252 9311206515 Electric Ear Plugs 07.442.253 01/26/2024 224.75 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 775.76 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057240 669576 Police Monthly IT Service 01.410.452 01/26/2024 782.75 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 782.75 



 Date: 01/22/2024 Check Register # 4 – January 26, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  2:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00057238 4FF450 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 01/26/2024 435.30 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 435.30 

 
 0000001668 Modern Group LTD 
 VC-00057283 PSI328137 Electric New Chipper 07.442.370 01/26/2024 781.81 
 0000001668 Modern Group LTD Vendor Total: 781.81 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00057285 386536 Electric Oil Filters 07.442.370 01/26/2024 208.01 
 VC-00057215 5228-487251 PW Oil Filters, Oil & Brakleen 01.438.370 01/26/2024 144.74 
 VC-00057287 386642 Electric Oil & Cabin Air Filter 07.442.370 01/26/2024 51.56 
 VC-00057286 386570 Electric Cabin Air Filter 07.442.370 01/26/2024 10.55 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 414.86 

 
 0000005308 Noregon Systems, LLC 
 VC-00057275 INV00217584 JPRO Diagnostic Software 30.440.702 01/26/2024 5,941.24 
 0000005308 Noregon Systems, LLC Vendor Total: 5,941.24 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00057214 B2400134 Refuse Supplies 05.427.250 01/26/2024 169.04 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 169.04 

 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County 
 VC-00057274 2024 2024 Member Dues & Meal Plan - Robert  01.410.420 01/26/2024 225.00 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County Vendor Total: 225.00 

 
 0000002173 R L Sensenig Co. Roofing Industrial Metals 
 VC-00057239 20210801 Police Roof Repairs 01.410.373 01/26/2024 632.51 
 0000002173 R L Sensenig Co. Roofing Industrial Metals Vendor Total: 632.51 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00057258 14A0438789372 Police Bottled Water 01.410.450 01/26/2024 302.11 
 VC-00057251 14A0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 01/26/2024 64.36 
 VC-00057276 04A6700047156 MAC Water Cooler Rental 04.452.450 01/26/2024 2.99 
 VC-00057277 14A0438910135 PW Bottled Water Delivery 01.438.480 01/26/2024 135.03 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 504.49 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057259 1907401-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 01/26/2024 311.82 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 311.82 

 
 0000000244 Schoeller's Inc. 
 VC-00057295 5117-41585 Police Install Mini Split Heat Pump Comp 30.410.704 01/26/2024 7,167.91 
 0000000244 Schoeller's Inc. Vendor Total: 7,167.91 



 Date: 01/22/2024 Check Register # 4 – January 26, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  2:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000002772 SHIELD Security Systems 
 VC-00057278 23-10888 Police Semi-Annual Monitoring Fee 01.410.450 01/31/2024 209.70 
 0000002772 SHIELD Security Systems Vendor Total: 209.70 

 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
 VC-00057293 141689 8th & Market Parking Rent 01.445.380 01/26/2024 739.42 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 739.42 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00057250 5919409-04 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/26/2024 1,650.00 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 1,650.00 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057249 1290156503 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/26/2024 189.19 
 VC-00057253 1290155350 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/26/2024 182.97 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 372.16 

 
 Report Total: 46,563.95 
 Unpaid Report Total: 46,563.95 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/24/2024 EFT Register #1 – January 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  8:55:46AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
0000002467 AMP Inc. 
 VC-00057316 1007536 Dec 2023 Power Purchases 07.442.361 01/26/2024 378,482.38 X 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 378,482.38 

 
0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00057357 09-099-3P Jan 2024 Jan Police Pension Employee Contributio 01.214.000 01/31/2024 9,907.43 X 

 VC-00057358 09-099-3N Jan 2024 Jan Non Uniform Pension Employee Contri 01.214.000 01/31/2024 5,658.18 
 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 15,565.61 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00057303 INV5917198 Nov 2023 FSA Monthly Fee 01.405.450 01/02/2024 75.00 X 

 VC-00057304 INV6016070 Employee 2023 Flex & HRA Payments 90.200.300 01/03/2024 107.99 X 

 VC-00057304 INV6016070 Employee 2023 Flex & HRA Payments 90.200.200 01/03/2024 9.04 X 

 VC-00057307 INV6021904 2024 Flex & HRA Initial Funding 90.200.300 01/09/2024 590.00 X 

 VC-00057306 INV6046981 Employee 2024 Flex & HRA Reimburseme 90.200.200 01/09/2024 15.00 X 

 VC-00057306 INV6046981 Employee 2024 Flex & HRA Reimburseme 90.200.300 01/09/2024 156.79 X 

 VC-00057305 INV6046981 Employee 2023 Flex & HRA Reimburseme 90.200.200 01/09/2024 -230.12 X 

 VC-00057307 INV6021904 2024 Flex & HRA Initial Funding 90.200.200 01/09/2024 456.84 X 

 VC-00057305    INV6046981                            Employee 2023 Flex & HRA Reimburseme 90.200.300                                                      01/09/2024                             525.65 X 

     VC-00057309 INV6074378 Employee 2023 Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 01/17/2024 739.75 X 

 VC-00057308 INV6074378 Employee 2024 HRA Reimbursements 90.200.300 01/17/2024 345.09 X 

     VC-00057310 INV6090884 Employee 2023 HRA & Flex Reimburseme 90.200.200 01/23/2024 309.84 X 

 VC-00057311 INV6090884 Employee 2024 Flex & HRA Reimburseme 90.200.200 01/23/2024 173.94 X 

 VC-00057311 INV6090884 Employee 2024 Flex & HRA Reimburseme 90.200.300 01/23/2024 267.20 X 

 VC-00057312 INV6083375 2024 HRA Initial Funding 90.200.300 01/25/2024 280.00 X 

 VC-00057313 INV6005061 Dec HRA Admin Fee 01.405.450 01/25/2024 196.00 X 

 VC-00057310 INV6090884 Employee 2023 HRA & Flex Reimburseme 90.200.300 01/23/2024 9.40 X 

     VC-00057317 INV6024511 FSA Monthly Fee Dec 2023 01.405.450 01/30/2024 75.00 X 

     VC-00057356 INV6126912 Employee HRA Reimbursements 90.200.300 01/30/2024 411.37 X 

000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 4,513.78 

 
0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VC-00057315 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 01/25/2024 1,233.89 X 

 VC-00057314 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 01/25/2024 552.47 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 1,786.36 

 

 
 Report Total: 400,348.13 
 Unpaid Report Total: 400,348.13 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/30/2024 Check Register # 5 – February 2, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:31:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003506 Adam Turley 
 VC-00057322 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot/Clothing Allowance 01.438.238 02/02/2024 104.98 
 0000003506 Adam Turley Vendor Total: 104.98 

 
 0000000014 AFLAC 
 VC-00057355 917674 Premium Remittance 01.223.000 02/02/2024 294.04 
 0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 294.04 

 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
 VC-00057335 Jan-24 Jan 2024 Dues Remittance 01.218.000 02/25/2024 1,110.64 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,110.64 

 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
 VC-00057333 51355319 PW Truck Repairs 01.438.370 02/02/2024 1,327.41 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,327.41 

 
 0000003802 American Ramp Company 
 VC-00057334 8262 Skate Park Half Pipe W/ Multiple Sections 36.451.701 02/02/2024 65,189.07 
 0000003802 American Ramp Company Vendor Total: 65,189.07 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057330 2071086528 PW Auto Parts 01.438.260 02/02/2024 13.00 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 13.00 

 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. 
 VC-00057370 257240 Alarm/Access Code Programming 01.409.450 02/02/2024 20.00 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. Vendor Total: 20.00 

 
 0000000109 Bergey's Inc. 
 VC-00057351 PK919744R PW Lube Filter Car 05.427.250 02/02/2024 52.10 
 VC-00057338 TK729710F PW Replace Tire 01.438.370 02/02/2024 712.44 
 0000000109 Bergey's Inc. Vendor Total: 764.54 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00057377 1064744-IN Yard Waste - Tipping Fee 05.428.368 02/02/2024 514.88 
 VC-00057376 1064500-IN Yard Waste - 40 Yd. Roll Off 05.428.368 02/02/2024 295.00 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 809.88 

 
 0000000557 Bucks County Consortium 
 VC-00057352 2024 Dues 2024 Membership Dues 01.401.420 02/02/2024 175.00 
 0000000557 Bucks County Consortium Vendor Total: 175.00 

 
 0000005310 Bucks County District Attorney's Office 
 VC-00057336 Perkasie Borough Undercover Car Lease & Maint. Agreemen 01.410.451 02/02/2024 200.00 
 0000005310 Bucks County District Attorney's Office Vendor Total: 200.00 

 



 Date: 01/30/2024 Check Register # 5 – February 2, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:31:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000110 Bucks County Police Association 
 VC-00057337 2024 Dues 2024 Range Dues 01.410.450 02/02/2024 1,000.00 
 0000000110 Bucks County Police Association Vendor Total: 1,000.00 

 
 0000001798 City of Philadelphia 
 VC-00057326 L0002963757 Brun K-9 In-service Training 01.410.421 02/02/2024 50.00 
 0000001798 City of Philadelphia Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057320 1613050 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/02/2024 149.65 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 149.65 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057325 63083 Police Voice/IT/Wifi 01/20-2/19/24 01.410.450 02/02/2024 293.11 X 

 VC-00057349 192466269 Ethernet 1/15-2/14/24 01.410.450 02/02/2024 255.52 X 

 VC-00057349 192466269 Ethernet 1/15-2/14/24 01.405.450 02/02/2024 255.52 X 

 VC-00057349 192466269 Ethernet 1/15-2/14/24 01.438.480 02/02/2024 255.52 X 

 VC-00057349 192466269 Ethernet 1/15-2/14/24 07.442.450 02/02/2024 255.51 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,315.18 

 
 0000000326 Daniel L. Beardsley LTD. 
 VC-00057378 43849 Repair Stihl Hedge Trimmer Attachment 01.454.370 02/02/2024 43.95 
 0000000326 Daniel L. Beardsley LTD. Vendor Total: 43.95 

 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00057328 13340891 PW Tk#11 Surge Tank 05.427.250 02/02/2024 585.61 
 VC-00057327 13340947 PW Tk#11 Fuel Filter & Air Filter 05.427.250 02/02/2024 221.19 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 806.80 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00057319 19669 PW Signs 01.433.245 02/02/2024 160.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 160.00 

 
 0000000514 ET&T 
 VC-00057367 182582 Voicemail Changes 1/17/24 01.405.450 02/02/2024 82.50 
 VC-00057368 182580 Micollab Install 1/19/24 01.405.450 02/02/2024 55.00 
 VC-00057369 182589 Voicemail Assistance 12/1/23 & 1/17/24 01.405.450 02/02/2024 205.00 
 0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 342.50 

 
 0000003271 FBINAA 
 VC-00057339 31661 2024 National Dues & Eastern PA Chapte 01.410.420 02/02/2024 130.00 
 0000003271 FBINAA Vendor Total: 130.00 

 
 0000001531 Grainger 
 VC-00057332 9972203849 PW Parts 01.438.230 02/02/2024 32.71 
 0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 32.71 



Date: 01/30/2024 Check Register # 5 – February 2, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 10:31:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 07.442.198 02/02/2024 538.16 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.414.198 02/02/2024 16.53 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.402.198 02/02/2024 102.17 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.401.198 02/02/2024 76.70 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.438.198 02/02/2024 671.64 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.405.198 02/02/2024 42.81 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.227.000 02/02/2024 190.81 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.451.198 02/02/2024 144.30 
VC-00057354 675016011179 Feb Life/AD/D/LTD/Supp Life & AD/D Pre 01.410.198 02/02/2024 1,462.62 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,245.74 

0000002071 Hartman Scale Co., Inc. 
VC-00057364 07528000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/02/2024 220.20 

0000002071 Hartman Scale Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 220.20 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00057381 530178 2 Equipment Fee 05.426.367 02/02/2024 290.00 
VC-00057380 49925 Single Stream Recycling 1/16 & 1/18/24 05.426.367 02/02/2024 476.90 
VC-00057340 531400 Commingle Open Top 05.426.367 02/02/2024 392.15 
VC-00057341 49883 Single Stream Recycling 1/9 & 1/11/24 05.426.367 02/02/2024 525.35 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,684.40 

0000005174 James Pakenas 
VC-00057384 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 02/02/2024 195.97 

0000005174 James Pakenas Vendor Total: 195.97 

0000001359 Jeffrey Bryan 
VC-00057365 03064004.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/02/2024 147.47 

0000001359 Jeffrey Bryan Vendor Total: 147.47 

0000004455 John & Joyce Hitchner 
VC-00057362 10120004.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/02/2024 255.02 

0000004455 John & Joyce Hitchner Vendor Total: 255.02 

0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
VC-00057379 362859 PW Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspections 01.438.480 02/02/2024 640.39 
VC-00057353 362862 Borough Hall Fire Extinguisher Inspections 01.409.450 02/02/2024 174.50 

0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 814.89 

0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
VC-00057342 669422 Police IT Remote Services 01.410.454 02/02/2024 200.00 
VC-00057324 670016 Police IT Services 01.410.452 02/02/2024 80.00 

0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 280.00 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics 



 Date: 01/30/2024 Check Register # 5 – February 2, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 10:31:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057343 1010610 Refuse Tk Repairs 05.427.250 02/02/2024 6,592.57 
 0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics Vendor Total: 6,592.57 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00057383 5228-488399 PW Oil & Air Filters 01.438.370 02/02/2024 364.90 
 VC-00057350 5228-488291 PW Cabin Filter 05.427.250 02/02/2024 81.02 
 VC-00057329 5228-488117 PW Tire Chain Cross Chains 01.432.250 02/02/2024 612.01 
 VC-00057346 5228-487738 PW Fuel & Oil Filters 01.438.370 02/02/2024 122.52 
 VC-00057331 5228-488078 PW Napa Oil Filter 01.438.370 02/02/2024 85.38 
 VC-00057321 5228-488037 PW Oil Filter 01.438.370 02/02/2024 48.50 
 VC-00057382 5228-488447 PW Fuel Filters 01.438.370 02/02/2024 222.42 
 VC-00057345 5228-487739 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 02/02/2024 31.35 
 VC-00057344 5228-487762 PW Air Filters 01.438.370 02/02/2024 191.64 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 1,759.74 

 
 0000002362 Paul Alger 
 VC-00057359 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Work Boot/Clothing Allowance 07.442.238 02/02/2024 400.90 
 0000002362 Paul Alger Vendor Total: 400.90 

 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association 
 VC-00057323 19364 Richter Registration Training Conference 01.410.421 02/02/2024 150.00 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 150.00 

 
 0000005311 Perkasie Enterprises 
 VC-00057363 07532000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/02/2024 284.84 
 0000005311 Perkasie Enterprises Vendor Total: 284.84 

 
 0000000042 Postmaster 
 VC-00057347 Permit#116 Replenish Electric Permit#116 07.442.215 02/02/2024 1,600.00 
 0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,600.00 

 
 0000005312 Raymond Herstine 
 VC-00057366 03004000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/02/2024 65.46 
 0000005312 Raymond Herstine Vendor Total: 65.46 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057348 1911196-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 02/02/2024 123.58 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 123.58 

 
 0000005302 Sarah Fenley 
 VC-00057361 05052005.00 Electric Overpayment Refund Final Bill 07.200.100 02/29/2024 61.30 
 0000005302 Sarah Fenley Vendor Total: 61.30 

 
 0000005313 Silvi Cement / Slag / Salt 
 VC-00057375 51032567 153.84 Tons Salt 01.432.245 02/02/2024 10,153.44 
 VC-00057373 51032780 180.54 Tons Salt 01.432.245 02/02/2024 11,915.64 
 VC-00057374 51032690 22.68 Tons Salt 01.432.245 02/02/2024 1,496.88 



Date: 01/30/2024 Check Register # 5 – February 2, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 10:31:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005313 Silvi Cement / Slag / Salt Vendor Total: 23,565.96 

0000000221 Southgate Commons 
VC-00057360 03256000.00 Electric Final Billl Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/02/2024 26.42 

0000000221 Southgate Commons Vendor Total: 26.42 

0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. 
VC-00057372 148813 Jan Monthly Elevator Maintenance 01.409.374 02/02/2024 139.97 

0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 139.97 

0000000087 Verizon 
VC-00057371 156951933000198 Police Centrex Lines 1/17-2/16/24 01.410.321 02/02/2024 41.80 

0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 41.80 

0000000002 Waste Management 
VC-00057318 0014457-1062-5 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 1/1-1/15/2 05.427.367 02/02/2024 9,673.14 

0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 9,673.14 

Report Total: 125,368.72 
Unpaid Report Total: 125,368.72 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



 Date: 02/06/2024 Check Register #6 – February 9, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:03:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005324 Alyssa Kivlin 
 VC-00057432 07716005.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 49.05 
 0000005324 Alyssa Kivlin Vendor Total: 49.05 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057430 2071089406 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 02/09/2024 39.57 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 39.57 

 
 0000005299 Brendon Hughes 
 VC-00057415 Reimb. CDL Exp. B Hughes Online CDL Training & Permit F 01.438.465 02/09/2024 298.50 
 0000005299 Brendon Hughes Vendor Total: 298.50 

 
 0000005314 Charlotte Hernandez 
 VC-00057393 11528003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 34.31 
 0000005314 Charlotte Hernandez Vendor Total: 34.31 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057397 1614384 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/09/2024 149.65 
 VC-00057396 1614385 Boro Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 02/09/2024 45.15 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 194.80 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057389 41402 Electric Cable 1/30-2/29/24 07.442.450 02/09/2024 85.00 X 

 VC-00057411 168403 Amphitheater Wifi & Internet 01/28-2/27/2 01.451.450 02/09/2024 184.32 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 269.32 

 
 0000000060 D.L. Beardsley Ltd. 
 VC-00057391 33549 Electric Nozzle Gaskets 07.442.370 02/09/2024 5.85 
 VC-00057417 34032 PW Muffler & Gasket 01.438.370 02/09/2024 41.25 
 0000000060 D.L. Beardsley Ltd. Vendor Total: 47.10 

 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
 VC-00057450 28017 Police Stop Watch Test & Certification 01.410.241 02/09/2024 115.00 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 115.00 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.414.196 02/09/2024 3,003.25 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.410.199 02/09/2024 2,423.31 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.442.199 02/09/2024 984.40 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.410.196 02/09/2024 49,689.24 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.401.196 02/09/2024 2,782.63 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.438.199 02/09/2024 1,500.78 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.405.199 02/09/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.401.199 02/09/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.222.000 02/09/2024 8,323.38 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.390.300 02/09/2024 -326.02 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.390.300 02/09/2024 -2,934.17 



 Date: 02/06/2024 Check Register #6 – February 9, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:03:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.402.199 02/09/2024 344.25 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.438.196 02/09/2024 23,673.46 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.451.196 02/09/2024 4,116.31 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.451.199 02/09/2024 430.32 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.405.196 02/09/2024 2,911.62 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.402.196 02/09/2024 2,355.09 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.442.196 02/09/2024 12,279.16 
 VC-00057409 26451 Feb Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.414.199 02/09/2024 172.13 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 112,159.46 

 
 0000003299 Delaware Valley Property & Liability Trust 
 VC-00057398 PREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Property & Liability Premiums 01.486.351 02/09/2024 17,090.33 
 VC-00057398 PREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Property & Liability Premiums 07.390.300 02/09/2024 -434.29 
 VC-00057398 PREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Property & Liability Premiums 01.390.300 02/09/2024 -2,460.96 
 VC-00057398 PREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Property & Liability Premiums 01.410.350 02/09/2024 24,414.75 
 VC-00057398 PREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Property & Liability Premiums 07.442.352 02/09/2024 7,324.42 
 0000003299 Delaware Valley Property & Liability Trust Vendor Total: 45,934.25 

 
 0000001712 Delaware Valley WC Trust 
 VC-00057399 WCPREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Workers Comp Premiums 01.390.300 02/09/2024 -1,994.83 
 VC-00057399 WCPREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Workers Comp Premiums 01.410.195 02/09/2024 26,367.93 
 VC-00057399 WCPREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Workers Comp Premiums 01.486.354 02/09/2024 14,648.85 
 VC-00057399 WCPREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Workers Comp Premiums 07.442.354 02/09/2024 3,530.22 
 VC-00057399 WCPREM24-PERK1 1st Qtr 2024 Workers Comp Premiums 07.390.300 02/09/2024 -854.92 
 0000001712 Delaware Valley WC Trust Vendor Total: 41,697.25 

 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. 
 VC-00057419 6165027 Advertising RFQ 2023-1 01.405.342 02/09/2024 184.24 
 VC-00057420 6165027 Events Assistant Advertising 01.451.341 02/09/2024 538.00 
 VC-00057421 6165027 Advertising RFP #2024-4 Building 01.414.341 02/09/2024 166.09 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. Vendor Total: 888.33 

 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00057386 0225358 Power Supply Planning 11/25-12/29/23 07.442.450 02/09/2024 3,498.00 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,498.00 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00057423 415029 Unit#56-1 Oil Change 01.410.451 02/09/2024 62.96 
 VC-00057424 415337 Unit#56-8 Oil Change 01.410.451 02/09/2024 62.97 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 125.93 

 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment 
 VC-00057413 PSR0255101-1 PW Parts Return 01.438.370 02/09/2024 -160.72 
 VC-00057414 PSO527546-2 PW Parts 01.438.370 02/09/2024 30.96 
 VC-00057412 PSO527546-1 PW Filters & Parts 01.438.370 02/09/2024 455.66 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment Vendor Total: 325.90 

 



 Date: 02/06/2024 Check Register #6 – February 9, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:03:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002905 Horwith Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00057400 X101229819:01 Refuse Fuel, Oil & Air Filters 05.427.250 02/09/2024 664.49 
 0000002905 Horwith Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 664.49 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057418 49956 Single Stream Recycling 1/23,1/24,1/25 05.426.367 02/09/2024 623.20 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 623.20 

 
 0000005318 Jeremy Eichner 
 VC-00057406 05004003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 153.20 
 0000005318 Jeremy Eichner Vendor Total: 153.20 

 
 0000005323 Joshua Haberle 
 VC-00057433 07744003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 146.52 
 0000005323 Joshua Haberle Vendor Total: 146.52 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00057403 1306088 Lexmark M3150 & XC2132 1/29-2/28/24 01.405.450 02/09/2024 154.97 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 154.97 

 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
 VC-00057388 362857 Electric Fire Extinguisher Inspections 07.442.450 02/09/2024 632.76 
 VC-00057453 362861 2nd St. Playground Fire Extinguisher Inspe 01.454.370 02/09/2024 122.50 
 VC-00057452 362860 MAC Fire Extinguisher Inspections 04.452.250 02/09/2024 257.22 
 VC-00057402 362858 Police Dept. Fire Extinguisher Inspections 01.410.373 02/09/2024 679.39 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 1,691.87 

 
 0000005315 Klajdi Pema 
 VC-00057392 03484008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 126.18 
 0000005315 Klajdi Pema Vendor Total: 126.18 

 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
 VC-00057387 9311249295 Electric Drill Bits 07.442.253 02/09/2024 126.51 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 126.51 

 
 0000002500 Linda Reid 
 VC-00057428 Mileage Reimb. B.C. Industrial Devt. Mtg Mileage Reimbu 01.405.460 02/09/2024 38.06 
 0000002500 Linda Reid Vendor Total: 38.06 

 
 0000005319 Lyne Kolb 
 VC-00057407 04300007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 102.17 
 0000005319 Lyne Kolb Vendor Total: 102.17 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057451 670111 Police IT services 1/15-1/19/24 01.410.452 02/09/2024 280.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 280.00 



 Date: 02/06/2024 Check Register #6 – February 9, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:03:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005325 Margaret Johnson 
 VC-00057431 04592003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 158.63 
 0000005325 Margaret Johnson Vendor Total: 158.63 

 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. 
 VC-00057425 00141277-0 Police Patrol Supplies 01.410.240 02/09/2024 1,507.54 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,507.54 

 
 0000005320 North Montco Technical Career Center 
 VC-00057416 B Hughes B. Hughes CDL Training Tuition 01.438.465 02/09/2024 5,100.00 
 0000005320 North Montco Technical Career Center Vendor Total: 5,100.00 

 
 0000000448 Pennsylvania Municipal Electric Association 
 VC-00057408 2024 Dues 2024 Membership Dues 07.442.420 02/09/2024 21,510.00 
 0000000448 Pennsylvania Municipal Electric Association Vendor Total: 21,510.00 

 
 0000000736 Penny Power 
 VC-00057449 211942 Help Wanted Ad Events Assistant 01.451.341 02/09/2024 42.40 
 0000000736 Penny Power Vendor Total: 42.40 

 
 0000000601 Perkasie News Herald 
 VC-00057401 248812 2024 Subscription Sunday Only 52 Weeks 01.405.450 02/09/2024 49.00 
 0000000601 Perkasie News Herald Vendor Total: 49.00 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00057438 3352 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/09/2024 3,996.56 
 VC-00057427 7903 Skate Park Bathrooms Water & Sewer 01.454.364 02/09/2024 92.25 
 VC-00057439 4325 Skate Park Water Fountain 10/23-1/24/24 01.454.366 02/09/2024 66.00 
 VC-00057427 7903 Skate Park Bathrooms Water & Sewer 01.454.366 02/09/2024 87.50 
 VC-00057437 3353 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/09/2024 70.88 
 VC-00057426 7903 Amphitheater Hydrant 10/23-1/24/24 01.411.366 02/09/2024 66.00 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 4,379.19 

 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company 
 VC-00057410 11855 28000 Electric Bills & 4000 Late Notices 07.442.342 02/09/2024 3,972.04 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company Vendor Total: 3,972.04 

 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00057447 10326 Jan It Services, 26 Datto EDR & Atera  01.405.452 02/09/2024 1,079.91 
 VC-00057445 10327 Vulnerability Assessment Scan Network S 01.405.452 02/09/2024 1,500.00 
 VC-00057446 10328 6 6TBB Expansion USB 3.0 Desktop Hard  01.405.452 02/09/2024 954.00 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 3,533.91 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057405 1912148-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 02/09/2024 156.92 



 Date: 02/06/2024 Check Register #6 – February 9, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:03:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 156.92 

 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr 
 VC-00057404 Jan 2024 Jan Cell Phone Reimbursement 01.410.324 02/09/2024 50.00 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000005316 Roza Bukta 
 VC-00057394 13736007.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 316.78 
 0000005316 Roza Bukta Vendor Total: 316.78 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00057441 3558667327 PW Supplies Return 01.438.230 02/09/2024 -26.64 
 VC-00057443 3558667326 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/09/2024 159.38 
 VC-00057442 3558667330 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/09/2024 26.64 
 VC-00057444 3558667323 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/09/2024 112.86 
 VC-00057440 3558667332 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/09/2024 181.06 
 VC-00057436 3558667314 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/09/2024 414.20 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 867.50 

 
 0000005321 Stephen Naglak 
 VC-00057435 14416001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 29.94 
 0000005321 Stephen Naglak Vendor Total: 29.94 

 
 0000005317 Steven Doggett 
 VC-00057395 03772010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 258.65 
 0000005317 Steven Doggett Vendor Total: 258.65 

 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057385 289401222024 Answering Service 12/25-1/21/24 07.442.321 02/09/2024 293.44 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 293.44 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00057448 411001210953 Gas Boro Hall 12/30-1/30/24 01.409.362 02/09/2024 30.43 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 30.43 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057390 1290157561 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/09/2024 185.54 
 VC-00057429 1290158762 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/09/2024 182.97 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 368.51 

 
 0000000662 Verizon 
 VC-00057422 9954446975 Electric Meter Lines 12/18-1/17/24 07.442.321 02/09/2024 87.90 
 0000000662 Verizon Vendor Total: 87.90 

 
 0000005322 Zachariah Vandeventer & Isabella Cohen 
 VC-00057434 13212002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/09/2024 211.61 



Date: 02/06/2024 Check Register #6 – February 9, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  8:03:33AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005322 Zachariah Vandeventer & Isabella Cohen Vendor Total: 211.61 

Report Total: 252,708.33 
Unpaid Report Total: 252,708.33 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 02/12/2024 Check Register #7 – February 16, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:54:16AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000475 A. J. Dembrosky Co., Inc. 
VC-00057463 5812 Repair Leak Constitution Ave Bathrooms 01.454.373 02/16/2024 480.00 

0000000475 A. J. Dembrosky Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 480.00 

0000000508 All Traffic Solutions 
VC-00057455 SIN039423 Police Traffic Safety Supplies 01.410.241 02/16/2024 727.96 

0000000508 All Traffic Solutions Vendor Total: 727.96 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
VC-00057462 PER100 Jan 2024 Jan Electric Sales 07.442.361 02/16/2024 8,138.47 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 8,138.47 

0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
VC-00057479 12492357 Electric Tools 07.442.260 02/16/2024 719.78 

0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 719.78 

0000003408 Anixter Inc 
VC-00057461 5909452-01 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 02/16/2024 476.91 

0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 476.91 

0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
VC-00057476 012924 Zumba Instructor Jan 2024 01.451.247 02/16/2024 312.20 

0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 312.20 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
VC-00057484 2071092583 PW Parts 01.438.370 02/16/2024 15.51 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 15.51 

0000004084 Britton Industries 
VC-00057464 1066423-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off 05.428.368 02/16/2024 125.00 

0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 125.00 

0000000678 Bucks County Recreation Council 
VC-00057465 24-11 2024 Membership Fee 01.451.420 02/16/2024 30.00 

0000000678 Bucks County Recreation Council Vendor Total: 30.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00057466 1615742 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/16/2024 149.65 
VC-00057459 1615741 Police Mat Rentals 01.410.373 02/16/2024 30.15 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 179.80 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00057486 53456 PW Voice/Phones/Internet 2/7-3/6/24 01.438.480 02/16/2024 218.62 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 218.62 

0000000418 Established Traffic Control 



 Date: 02/12/2024 Check Register #7 – February 16, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:54:16AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057467 19787 PW Sign 01.433.245 02/16/2024 15.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 15.00 

 
 0000000106 Galls LLC 
 VC-00057458 026882806 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 02/16/2024 284.54 
 0000000106 Galls LLC Vendor Total: 284.54 

 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment 
 VC-00057483 PSO527546-4 PW John Deere V-Belt 01.438.370 02/16/2024 44.77 
 VC-00057468 PSO527546-3 PW Tractor Parts 01.438.370 02/16/2024 185.73 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment Vendor Total: 230.50 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 
 VC-00057469 42031 6.71 Tons Green Patch 01.438.245 02/16/2024 1,006.50 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 1,006.50 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057470 49974 Single Stream Recycling 05.426.367 02/16/2024 260.30 
 VC-00057485 531586 2 Commingle Open Top 05.426.367 02/16/2024 810.90 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,071.20 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00057457 670318 Police IT Services 1/22-1/25/24 01.410.452 02/16/2024 40.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 40.00 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00057456 4C21C2 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 02/16/2024 440.43 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 440.43 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00057477 5228-489423 PW Glass Cleaner 01.438.230 02/16/2024 38.16 
 VC-00057475 5228-489326 PW Glass Cleaner 01.438.230 02/16/2024 12.72 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 50.88 

 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. 
 VC-00057487 881650 MAC Phones 2/1-2/29/24 04.452.321 02/16/2024 171.00 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. Vendor Total: 171.00 

 
 0000000052 PA State Association of Boroughs 
 VC-00057472 305 2024 Membership Directory Listing 01.401.420 02/16/2024 40.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 01.414.420 02/16/2024 10.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 01.438.420 02/16/2024 10.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 01.405.420 02/16/2024 10.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 01.410.420 02/16/2024 10.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 07.442.420 02/16/2024 10.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 01.402.420 02/16/2024 10.00 
 VC-00057473 305 Boro News Magazine Subscriptions 01.400.420 02/16/2024 90.00 



 Date: 02/12/2024 Check Register #7 – February 16, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:54:16AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000052 PA State Association of Boroughs Vendor Total: 190.00 

 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. 
 VC-00057471 0001039753 Jan Monthly Activity Fee 07.442.450 02/16/2024 17.48 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. Vendor Total: 17.48 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00057474 14B0438910135 PW Bottled Water Delivery 01.438.480 02/16/2024 111.86 
 VC-00057460 04B6700047156 MAC Water Cooler Rent 04.452.450 02/16/2024 2.99 
 VC-00057454 14B0438789356 Borough Hall Water Delivery 01.409.450 02/16/2024 81.22 
 VC-00057480 14B0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 02/16/2024 43.40 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 239.47 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057481 1290159967 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/16/2024 217.19 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 217.19 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00057482 0014490-1062-6 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 1/16-1/31 05.427.367 02/16/2024 10,368.06 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 10,368.06 

 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
 VC-00057478 179121 Park Supplies - Blades, Split Rails, Lumbe 01.454.250 02/16/2024 366.99 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 366.99 

 
 Report Total: 26,133.49 
 Unpaid Report Total: 26,133.49 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 





1

Admin

From: Admin
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Admin
Subject: Eagles Autism Foundation 
Attachments: Untitled_Artwork 2.pdf

From: Annette Schuster <amschuster@comcast.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 5:18 PM 
To: Lauren Moll <parkandrec@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: Eagles Autism Foundation  

Hi! 
I am a Perkasie resident. My son Jeffrey is non-verbal level 3 autistic.  Most of my time is spent fighting for services that 
Jeffrey needs to succeed in life.  For the 3rd year, I will join the entire Eagles organization and thousands of others from 
the community in participating in the Eagles Autism Challenge. This transformational event is committed to funding 
innovative autism research and care programs with the goal of advancing scientific breakthroughs. Every dollar of 
participant-raised funds will go directly towards the Eagles Autism Foundation, as together we take action for autism, 
not only in Philadelphia, but around the world. I hope you will consider making a donation towards my fundraising goal 
to help make a difference in the autism community. 

I am hosting a fundraiser at The Ram. I was wondering if the Borough would donate a raffle item? Below is the 
fundraiser information.  

Thank you, 
Annette Schuster 

Sent from my iPhone 





Borough of Perkasie

PO Box 96   620 W. Chestnut St.  Phone  215-257-5065 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 18944        Fax     215-257-7673 

To: Mayor Hollenbach 
Council Members 

From: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
Date: February 13, 2024 
Subject: KDI Lease Agreement 

The Borough currently has 6 machines capable of printing, scanning and/or copying. Only 3 of 
the machines are covered under a maintenance plan.  Our goal is to upgrade and consolidate the 
equipment into one full service maintenance plan.  We received lease proposals that include 
eliminating one device, upgrade and removal of remaining devices, and provided maintenance. 
Our maintenance contract will be based on usage, with a minimum monthly volume of 16,200 
pages throughout Borough Hall.  The cost per page for black & white copies is .0074¢, and 
.0371¢ per page for color copies.   

We included an extra $1,000 in the 2024 budget for these upgrades.  Based on the proposals, our 
increase in copier costs will only be $599.04.  Below is a comparison of our current copier costs 
vs. the proposed lease and maintenance costs: 

Monthly Cost Annual Cost 
Current Maintenance 3 machines $226.41 $2,716.92 
Current Usage/Supply Charges 3 machines $325.67 $3,908.04 
Total Copier Costs $552.08 $6,624.96 

Proposed Lease 5 machines $375.20 $4,502.40 
Proposed Maintenance 5 machines $226.80 $2,721.60 
Total Copier Costs $602.00 $7,224.00 

We received proposals from two potential vendors.  While each of their proposals were relatively 
the same cost, we are recommending that Council approve the agreement with KDI Office 
Technology.  KDI is our current vendor.  They provide excellent customer service and have 
always responded in a timely manner for any service requests. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING THE LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE AND KDI OFFICE 
TECHNOLOGY FOR THE LEASE OF THE EQUIPMENT 
IDENTIFIED IN THE LEASE AGREEMENT, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE LEASE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH 
OF PERKASIE 

WHEREAS, KDI Office Technology has provided the Borough of Perkasie with a Lease 

Agreement for the equipment identified in the Lease Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the KDI Office Technology Lease Agreement for the equipment identified 

in the Lease Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement.  The Borough Council herein approves the KDI Office

Technology Lease Agreement between the Borough and KDI Office Technology for the 

equipment identified in the Lease Agreement, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

incorporated by reference. 

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager to

execute the KDI Office Technology Lease Agreement between the Borough and KDI Office 

Technology for the equipment identified in the Lease Agreement, on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 



 

  

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 19th day of February, 2024. 

ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
By:     ___  By:       
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary    James Ryder, Council President 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
       











RESOLUTION NO. 2024-13 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING THE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE AND KDI OFFICE 
TECHNOLOGY FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF THE 
EQUIPMENT IDENTIFIED IN THE MAINTENANCE 
CONTRACT, AND AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
ON BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

WHEREAS, KDI Office Technology has provided the Borough of Perkasie with a 

Maintenance Contract for the equipment identified in the Maintenance Contract; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the KDI Office Technology Maintenance Contract for the equipment 

identified in the Maintenance Contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement.  The Borough Council herein approves the KDI Office

Technology Maintenance Contract between the Borough and KDI Office Technology for the 

equipment identified in the Maintenance Contract, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

incorporated by reference. 

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager to

execute the KDI Office Technology Maintenance Contract between the Borough and KDI Office 

Technology for the equipment identified in the Maintenance Contract, on behalf of Perkasie 

Borough. 



 

  

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 19th day of February, 2024. 

 
ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
By:     ___  By:       
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary    James Ryder, Council President 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
       







COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – February 12, 2024 

Economic Development 
• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.
• Working with a number of individuals hoping to find a commercial location.
• Waiting on a decision on the Keystone Communities Grant Planning application to the DCED for $25,000.

• Bloom Flower Co. confirmed that they are moving their store to the Chimayo Gallery effective April 1st.
Bloom has identified another business who plans to take occupancy of their current space.

• It’s Grooming Time closed their store on W. Walnut St. We have been approached by another business
interested in leasing the space.

• 4th Soil, the owner of the “ Glassworks Center” (old PRA complex) has signed a Professional Services
Agreement and is working to resubmit plans. The development was granted a waiver from Land
Development. We are assisting with plan review and permitting.

• We are anticipating a U&O application from a tenant at the currently vacant Methodist Church on 5 th St.
We will assist with zoning and permitting.

• 100 S. 7th St (“Garzio building”) is back on the market
• 1225 Tunnel Road has sold – new owner is seeking a tenant – most likely warehousing/distribution.

PLANNING / ZONING: 
• Planning & Zoning Committee meeting took place on December 16th. Committee identified some likely

priorities and agreed to review with new committee members early in 2024.
• FOOD TRUCKS / TRANSIENT RETAIL: Continuing enforcement of Transient Retail Ordinance for all mobile

food establishments operating in the Borough.
• URBAN FARMING: Have draft ordinance and recommendations for “Roadside Stands”.
• EVSE: Perkasie Borough selected as one of 4 municipalities awarded DEP Technical Assistance. Started work

with DEP engineers to plan the project. The Program will help us create a strategy and plan for EV &
charging infrastructure readiness, adoption and deployment.

• SMALL CELL WIRELESS: Considering adoption of a standard ordinance regulating “small cell” wireless
facilities in the public right of way.

• RENTAL INSPECTIONS: Reviewed draft ordinance from 2015. Prepared recommendation.
• Responded to Zoning, Property Maintenance and Land Development & Subdivision applications and

questions as necessary.

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 
• Indoor Farmers Market was held at the Fire House on Saturday February 10th. Perkasie Fire Department

had a successful day selling breakfast sandwiches. Next markets scheduled March 9th & 23rd.
• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2024: signing up return vendors and musicians.
• Celtic Festival: working in partnership with Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce to plan event, March 16th.
• Earth Day: no Earth Day event in 2024
• Summer Concert Series: Reviewing performer applications for 2024.
• Under the Stars Car Show: planning underway for 2024.
• Fall Festival:
• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:
• Created new Exhibitor Policy for vendors at all Borough events.
• Some event sponsorships received for 2024 events



• COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY  
• Provided feedback on draft event permit application for PorchFest, May 11, 2024. Awaiting updated event 

permit application.  
• Event permit application received for Pennridge Little League Parade opener, Saturday April 13th. 
• Met with Lee Metzinger to discuss initial planning for Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration, 2029 

  
• RESIDENT COMMUNICATION  
• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.   
• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.   

  
OTHER PROJECTS  
 
• SEPTA FREIGHT CAR: SEPTA painted freight car, freight house and prepped site. Platform steps will be 

repaired. Working to prepare mural proposal for review by SEPTA content committee. Mural installation 
will be funded by a $13,000 Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant award. Program awarded a grant amount of 
$13,000 towards the cost of creating a mural and painting the SEPTA freight house at 8th St. We developed 
the application and plan to manage it through the PTIA.  
Working with Borough planner to develop a 5 year funding projection plan for improvements at the Freight 
House.  

• NEXLEVEL permits, Code issues and other property file matters all being logged on NexLevel.  Continuing to 
work with developer on reporting and other system customization.  

• CYBERSECURITY: Waiting on Phase I: Commitment Phase of the “Rural and Municipal Utility Cybersecurity 
(RMUC) Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 Prize”. Contest will provide 50 municipal utilities with a 
cash prize of $50,000 plus up to 60 hours of technical support. The contest is presented by the PA DOE and 
is intended propose and implement solutions that address cybersecurity risks for utilities with limited 
cybersecurity resources.   

• EVSE: DVRPC “Greater Philadelphia Community Charging Program” grant application was unsuccessful.  
Working with DEP (Wilson Engineering) to consider feasibility of EVSE buildout for Borough and cost/benefit 
analysis to migrate municipal fleet.  
• EVENTS ASSISTANT: interviewing candidates for Events Assistant position.  

 

• PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS: 
• Attended webinar “Liquid Fuels Primer” presented by PSATS. 
• Attended webinar “Hazard Mitigation Funding” presented by PEMA and Delaware Basin  
• Met with Mike Cummings of the Bucks County Economic Development Authority to discuss opportunities in 

Perkasie Borough 
• Attended Bucks County Industrial Development Authority annual Economic Outlook event 
• Met Wilson Engineering to discuss EVSE in Perkasie Borough 
• Attended in-person training on NexLevel issue reporting 

 
  











1

Admin

From: rschurr perkasiepd.org <rschurr@perkasiepd.org>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Jeff Hollenbach; Andrea Coaxum
Cc: Jeffrey P. Garton; Admin
Subject: ICAC MOU
Attachments: ICAC Task Force MOU.doc

Importance: High

Mayor and Andrea, 

Our DetecƟves have been asked by the Bucks County District AƩorney’s Office to join the Internet Crimes Against 
Children Taskforce  which is a regional task force managed by  Delaware County. The Task Force would enable our 
officers to invesƟgate internet crimes against children on a regional level with a focus on crimes against children here in 
Perkasie and Sellersville. The cases would involve enƟcement of children, child pornography and sexual exploitaƟon of 
children. Currently, Bucks County only has one County DetecƟve assigned to the task force and they have reached out to 
agencies requesƟng adding assistance by adding DetecƟves.  There is a SOP manual for the Task Force which covers 
protocols for these invesƟgaƟons. Specialized training will be afforded to our DetecƟves with the costs covered by the 
task force. 

I had DetecƟves assigned to the ICAC taskforce at my prior department and have found it to be a vital invesƟgaƟve 
resource to protect our children. 

I am requesƟng that the MOU be placed on the agenda for The February 5, 2024 Council agenda. 

Thank you, 

Chief Schurr 

Robert A. Schurr, M.S. 
Chief of Police 
Perkasie Borough Police Department 
311 S 9th St, Perkasie PA 18944 
215-257-6876



  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-14 

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE PERKASIE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT 
AND THE DELAWARE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
RELATED TO THE INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN 
TASK FORCE, AND AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURE OF THE 
BOROUGH COUNCIL PRESIDENT ON THE MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING ON BEHALF OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

  

 WHEREAS, the Delaware County District Attorney’s Office has provided the Perkasie 

Borough Police Department with a form of a Memorandum of Understanding related to the 

Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force to be executed by the Delaware County District 

Attorney’s Office and the Perkasie Borough Police Department; and 

 WHEREAS, the Borough Council has reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding 

related to the Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force and has determined that it is in the 

public interest to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Perkasie Borough 

Police Department and the Delaware County District Attorney’s Office. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the Delaware County District 

Attorney’s Office. The Borough Council herein approves the Memorandum of Understanding 

with the Delaware County District Attorney’s Office related to the Internet Crimes Against 

Children Task Force, which said Memorandum of Understanding is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and incorporated by reference.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Council 

President to execute the Memorandum of Understanding related to the Internet Crimes Against 

Children Task Force on behalf of the Perkasie Borough Police Department. 

 

 

 



  

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 19th day of February, 2024. 

 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

 
 
ATTEST: By:_______________________________ 
                  James Ryder, Council President 
 
By:____________________________ 
          Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  
 
 



  

 

EXHIBIT “A” 



                  
 
 
 

DELAWARE COUNTY 
INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN TASK FORCE 

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between the 

Delaware County District Attorney’s Office and the Perkasie Borough Police Department 
in Bucks County, PA.  

 
PURPOSE 
 
 The purpose of this MOU is to formalize working relationships between 
participating agencies to achieve maximum cooperation in a combined law enforcement 
effort aimed at combating Internet Crimes against Children with the Perkasie Borough 
Police Department are agreeing to join the Internet Crimes against Children Task Force 
for the purpose of promoting a coordinated effort in investigating and prosecuting said 
crimes.  By joining this Task Force, participants will benefit from grant resources, joint 
operations, and training opportunities.   
 
THE DELAWARE COUNTY INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN TASK 
FORCE (ICAC) 
 

With the advent of the Internet and the rapid advancement of computers and 
technology, criminals are able to victimize children in an environment that affords them 
complete anonymity in a medium which is advancing in technology faster than law 
enforcement agencies can keep up.  The high cost in keeping up with these technological 
advances requires a multi-jurisdictional and multi-agency approach. 
 
 The Delaware County District Attorney’s Office established an Internet Crimes 
against Children Task Force (ICAC).  ICAC is funded by a grant through the Office of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP).   The ICAC Unit is composed of 
prosecutors, investigators, computer forensic examiners and an educational specialist 



MOU Page 2 1/29/2024 

 2

who, in the context of promoting, fulfilling, and furthering the goals and objectives of 
ICAC, are dedicated full-time to address these issues. The unit participates locally and 
nationally in increasing the effectiveness and efficiency of investigations and 
prosecutions of Internet crimes by providing resources, expertise, equipment, training and 
investigative and prosecutorial support. 
 

ICAC’s goals are to increase the effectiveness and efficiency of investigations and 
prosecutions of Internet Crimes against Children (ICAC) and to increase public 
awareness and prevention of ICAC offenses.  ICAC’s objectives are to:  (1) Increase the 
investigative capabilities of law enforcement officers in the detection, investigation, and 
apprehension of ICAC offenses; (2) Conduct proactive and reactive ICAC investigations; 
(3) Increase the number of ICAC offenses being prosecuted by the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania; (4) Create a multi-agency task force response to ICAC offenses in the 
State of Pennsylvania; (5) Enhance the nationwide response to ICAC offenses; and (6) 
Develop and deliver ICAC public awareness and prevention programs. 
 
POLICY AND DIRECTION 
 

The Perkasie Borough Police Department would agree to work consistently with 
the policy and direction of the ICAC Task Force and agree to be governed by its goals 
and objectives. ICAC is the recipient of a federal grant disbursed by the U.S. Department 
of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP), in 
Washington, D.C.  Accordingly, we will comply with the current version of its national 
Bylaws and Program Standards. The Perkasie Borough Police Department would agree 
that as an ICAC affiliate you are a subrecipient, and all established subrecipient 
monitoring policies and procedures will be applied to you. 
 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 
 
 It is understood that any confidential information pertaining to investigations of 
Internet Crimes against Children will be held in the strictest confidence and will only be 
shared with participating ICAC task force members or other law enforcement agencies 
where necessary or as otherwise permitted by federal law. 
 
EVIDENCE 
 
 Seized evidence and any other related forfeiture will be handled in a manner 
consistent with the seizing law enforcement agency’s policies.   
 
RESOURCES 
 
 ICAC will continue to seek resources through grant funds and elsewhere 
specifically to support task force activities.  These resources will be made available to the 
Perkasie Borough Police Department Task Force members and other state and county law 
enforcement agencies to the extent necessary to promote and accomplish ICAC’s goals 
and objectives. 



MOU Page 3 1/29/2024 

 3

 
RECORDS AND REPORTS 
 
 The Perkasie Borough Police Department Task Force members will maintain their 
own agency records and reports.  To the extent possible, all investigative information will 
be available to each of the participating law enforcement agencies. 
 

Monthly statistical information on ICAC cases worked by the Perkasie Borough 
Police Department will be forwarded to Delaware County on a monthly basis so those 
stats can be added to the monthly reporting form for all of the agencies participating, 
which will then be submitted to OJJDP as required by the grant. 
 
 
MEDIA RELATIONS 
 
 The Perkasie Borough Police Department Task Force members will coordinate all 
press releases/announcements if other agencies are involved.   
 
LIABILITY 
 
 The Perkasie Borough Police Department agrees to assume the responsibility and 
liability for the acts and omissions of its own officers, agents or employees in connection 
with the performance of their official duties under this MOU.  For tort liability purposes, 
no participating agency shall be considered the agent of the other participating agencies.  
Each participating agency shall be liable (if at all) only for the torts of its own officers, 
agents or employees that occur within the scope of their official duties.   
 
TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
 It is agreed that this MOU will be in force from the date of the signing of this 
document.  The MOU may be terminated at any time by a participating agency by 
delivering a written notice of termination to the other participating agencies. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ Dated: ________________________ 
Authorized on behalf of the Delaware County  
District Attorney’s Office 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ Dated: ________________________ 
Authorized on behalf of Perkasie Borough  
Police Department 



Borough of Perkasie

PO Box 96   620 W. Chestnut St.   Phone    215-257-5065 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 18944       Fax        215-257-7673 

To: Mayor Hollenbach 
Council Members 

From: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
Date: February 13, 2024 
Subject: RFQ Grant Administration Services 

As Council is aware, the Borough received FEMA funding for the restoration of the Covered 
Bridge due to damages caused by Hurricane IDA. The Administration requests that Council 
approve an agreement with a third-party firm to provide grant administration services, to insure 
all of the requirements of the grant are met.  The costs related to the third-party services will be 
covered by the grant. 

The Borough issued an RFQ seeking professional services for grant compliance and 
administration for the FEMA funding.  Proposals were received on January 24, 2024 and 
evaluated.  Below is a summary of the firms that submitted proposals along with the results of 
the evaluation: 

Based on the evaluation results and the interviews conducted with each firm, we would like to 
recommend that Council award the proposal from Accurance, LLC. 

Evaluation Criteria Points 
Accurance, 
LLC 

Dewberry 
Engineers, Inc. 

General Qualifications, Competence and Reputation of 
Firm or Individual Consultant 20 20 15 
Prior FEMA Experience of Firm or Individual Consultant 20 20 15 
Qualifications of Actively Involved Staff 25 25 15 
Ability to Address Local Needs 15 10 10 
Availability 10 10 10 
Schedule of Fees 10 10 5 

Total Points 100 95 70 



Perkasie Borough Council approves 
three-year police contract 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com 

PUBLISHED: February 6, 2024 at 12:54 p.m. | UPDATED: February 6, 2024 at 12:56 p.m. 

PERKASIE — Council approved a three-year contract with the Perkasie Borough 
Police Department at the borough council meeting Monday, Feb. 5. 

The contract, which is retroactive to January 1, 2024 and expires December 31, 2026, 
was tabled in December due to an outstanding management rights issue. Council 
president Jim Ryder said that the parties reached an agreement after nearly a year of 
negotiations. 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach took the opportunity to commend Ryder, council member 
Chuck Brooks and borough manager Andrea Coaxum for negotiating the contract. 

“It’s a very involved contract. There was a lot of meetings, a lot of back and forth,” he 
said. “I think they did a terrific job.” 

On another note, council approved a revised sales contract with M&W Precast for the 
acquisition of the Lenape Park pedestrian pre-cast bridge structure with bridge 
railings, with an additional $6,250 for a crane. Borough engineer Doug Rossino 
revealed that ADA requirements increased the weight of the new bridge, necessitating 
the purchase of a crane for installation. 

Council also approved a memorandum of understanding with St. Andrew’s 
Evangelical Lutheran Church to allow the borough to use the church’s property during 
emergencies. Council member Scott Bomboy said that the church’s high ground and 
facilities will enable the borough to be better positioned during flooding events. 

In his report to the board, youth councilor Logan Wilcox announced that the 
Pennridge School Board recently approved block scheduling for the 2024/2025 school 
year. Under the new schedule, students will take four courses each semester, with 
three 85-minute blocks and one 120-minute block, to provide more in-depth learning 
and less homework. Wilcox also reported that the board restored the 9th grade early 
American history course and appointed Ernest Johnson as the district’s new Director 
of Student Services. 

Council also appointed four fire police officials, including Jonathan Blum as fire police 
captain, Richard Dunbar as fire police borough liaison and Mathew Bosch and Katrina 
Pettit as fire police. Council additionally accepted the resignation of police officer 



Alexander Groves and approved a pavilion rental request from Trinity Lutheran 
Church for an egg hunt on March 30 from 9 to 11:30 a.m. 

The next Perkasie Borough Council meeting is on February 19 at 7 p.m. For more 
information, visit perkasieborough.org. 


	2024_02_19 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - Jan 16 Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - Feb 5 Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Taxes Collected January 2024
	Agenda Item 7C - Budget Status as of 1/31/24
	Agenda Item 7D - Engineer's Report as of 1/28/24
	Agenda Item 7F - ZHB Report
	Agenda Item 7F - ZHB Appl - North 8th Street
	Agenda Item 7F - ZHB Appl - 135 S Main Street
	Agenda Item 7F - ZHB Appl - 200 Wyckford Drive
	Agenda Item 7G - Police Dept Report - January 2024
	Agenda Item 7H - Fire Dept Report - January 2024
	Agenda Item 9A1 - Pub Works Superintendent Rpt - Jan 2024
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Elec Dept Superintendent Rpt - Jan 2024
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf Administrator Rpt - Jan 2024
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Park & Rec Director Rpt - Jan 2024
	Agenda Item 9D2 - Reservation Req - Perkasie Garden Club
	Agenda Item 9D3 - Event Appl - PWC Meltdown 5K
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 9F2 - Req for Fee Waiver - Perkasie Garden Club
	Agenda Item 9F3 - Donation Req - Mothers Solving Puzzles
	Agenda Item 9F4 - Lease Agmt for New Copiers at Boro Hall
	Agenda Item 9F5 - Maint Contract for New Copiers at Boro Hall
	Agenda Item 9G1 - Comm Dev Manager Report - 2/12/24
	Agenda Item 9G2 - Event Appl - Pennridge Little League Opening Day Parade
	Agenda Item 9H1 - PA ICAC Task Force MOU
	Agenda Item 9i1 - Award of RFQ 2023-1 - FEMA Grant Admin Services
	Feb 5 Council Mtg Article



